Town of Reading
Meeting Posting with Agenda

/Byyd‘érd - Committee - Commission - Council:

Select Board

Date: 2025-10-21 Time: 7:00 PM

Building: Reading Town Hall Location: Select Board Meeting Room
Address: 16 Lowell Street Agenda:

Purpose: General Business

Meeting Called By: Madeleine Baptiste on behalf of Chair Chris Haley

Notices and agendas are to be posted 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding
Saturdays, Sundays and Legal Holidays. Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s hours of
operation and make necessary arrangements to be sure your posting is made in an
adequate amount of time. A listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be
discussed at the meeting must be on the agenda.

All Meeting Postings must be submitted in typed format; handwritten notices will not be accepted.

Topics of Discussion:

*Public Comment is permitted after each Agenda Item limited to that Item*

Zoom Option: PAGE

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usQbweb.zoom.us/[/87322150591

Meeting ID: 873 2215 0591

Dial by your location
® +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
* +1 646 518 9805 US (New York)

7:00 | Pledge of Allegiance

Overview of Meeting

7:05 | Public Comment (For any items not included on the agenda)

7:15 Town Manager Report

7:20 | Community Spotlight

7:25  Fiscal Year 26 Tax Classification Preview 5
7:55 | Vote to Close Special Town Meeting Warrant 34
8:00 Discussion and Potential Vote to Support the Local Initiative Program 39

Application for Local Action Units to be Submitted with the Executive

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed
at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting.

Page | 1



Town of Reading
Meeting Posting with Agenda

Office of Housing and Livable Communities by BLVD Reading, LLC for
a lot of land at 258-262 Main Street, Reading

Discuss and Vote on Amendment to Select Board Communication

Executive Session will be held in the Select Board Meeting Room

8:30 Policy Section 1.4: Addition of Social Media and Cell Phone Sections 44
Review and Vote on Finance Committee’s Request to Receive a Free-
9:00 Review of Town Financial Policies from Division of Local Services 48
Financial Management Resource Bureau (FMRB)
9:15 Discuss and Vote to Instruct Town Manager to Explore Friday and
) Saturday Only Valet Parking License Agreement
9:30 | Select Board Liaison Reports
9:35 | Future Agendas 50
Approve Meeting Minutes
. e September 9, 2025
9:40 e September 16, 2025 >2
e October7, 2025
Executive Session Purpose 2 & Purpose 3: To Conduct Strategy
Discussions with Respect to Collective Bargaining and Collective
9:45 | Bargaining with the Facilities Union

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and represents a listing of topics that the chair reasonably anticipates will be discussed

at the meeting. However the agenda does not necessarily include all matters which may be taken up at this meeting.

Page | 2




Select Board
Draft Motions

October 21, 2025

Vote to Close Special Town Meeting Warrant

Move to close the Special Town Meeting Warrant consisting of 4 Articles to take place on
November 10, 2025.

Vote to Support Local Initiative Petition Application to be Submitted for 258-262 Main
Street

Move to support the Local Initiative Program Application for Local Action Units to be
submitted with the Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities by BLVD Reading,
LLC for a lot of land at 258-262 Main Street, Reading, and to authorize the Town Manager to
sign said application and any other documents necessary to support BLVD’s application for
the Local Action Units.

Discuss and Vote on Amendment to Select Board Communication Policy: Social Media
and Cell Phone

Move to amend Section 1.4 of the Select Board policies by adopting a new Section 1.4.3,
entitled Social Media, as presented today.

Move to amend Section 1.4 of the Select Board policies by adopting a new Section 1.4.4,
entitled Cell Phone Use, as presented today.

Review and Vote on Finance Committee’s Request to Receive a Free-Review from
FMRB

Move that the Board request a review of the town's financial policies from the Division of
Local Services' Financial Management Resource Bureau.



Discuss and Vote to Instruct Town Manager to Explore Valet Parking License

Agreement

Move that the Board instruct the Town Manager to explore a Friday-Saturday only valet

parking license agreements.

Discuss and Vote to Approve Prior Meeting Minutes

Move to approve the meeting minutes of September 9, 2025, as presented (or
amended).

Move to approve the meeting minutes of September 16, 2025, as presented (or
amended).

Move to approve the meeting minutes of October 7, 2025, as presented (or
amended).

Executive Session

Move to enter into executive session under Purpose 2 and Purpose 3 to conduct a
strategy session with respect to collective bargaining and collective bargaining with
the Facilities Union, as an open meeting will have a detrimental effect on the
bargaining position of the Select Board, as declared by the Chair, to invite Town
Manager Matt Kraunelis, Assistant Town Manager Jayne Wellman, Human
Resources Director Sean Donahue, Facilities Director Joe Huggins, and Executive
Assistant Maddie Baptiste into the executive session and to adjourn from executive
session and not return to open session.



FY 2026 Classification

Information

Presented by the
Reading Board of Assessors

October 21, 2025



uondwax3
leloJswwon |jlews e jo bunuels

uondwax3 |enuapisay e jo bunuels
aoedg uadQ Joj JUNOJSI(] B JO Uonos|es

10]oB 4 [BljUSPISaY WNWIUIN B JO UOND3|9S

ag Ag suonoy palinbay



189 Z0'L 1L$ 29 pjnom ajey xe] a|bulg
c0'L1$ =000l X20LLO0 =
/18°9€G'G/Z'8% / 168851 16$ S! AneT xe ]
H1 =000l x (snjeA [ejol / AnaT xe] )

2]kl xe} a|buis e pIslA pjnom | Jo 4HIN Uy
‘a)ed xe) Mds

1ybiIs e pajdope sey Buipeay ‘Ajjusaday

10]oB - [eluapISay WNWIUIN



'dID 10§ 0" [ 1§ PUB [BUSPISAL 0" [ [§ 99 P[NOM S}l X} 9Uj JIUS © INOYIA

'AIAIORASAI Z1°71$ 29 00° 1 1§ 9q P[NOM SARI XB} Y1 O] JO PIUSBIV

"IJIYS XB) B INOyIm

L$ $11500 a8e1oA® YL, "00'[ JO WIYS B I8 201 1$ 9q P[NOM 3181 J[D Y1 PUB L0"$
9q P[NOM 1.1 XB) [BIUSPISII AY) PUB 960°9 1 #'$ SUIYIYS 9q P[NOM OM ‘04001 IV »

‘Jar[aI Xe) Ay} 10J Aed 03 sanuadord
JO SSE[O [BIIUAPISAL AY) ULYIM PAYIYS 39 SI 960°9[ 1§ JO JUNOWR JIPAID [BI0} YL o

%001 St Junowry uondwoxg uaLn) YL "960°91+$
:SIOIURS payI[ens) AQ PAAISdAY SHIPAI) Xe ], SWOdU] Jayealg 1INdI10) JO JUnowy [e10],

[01§ Wy Uty 670°C$ WY SAY 0€L TS Iy XeN
‘pPoaoidde a1om SIOIUAS €07 ‘uonduwoxa ayy Joj parjdde siotuag /7

S[TEII(] JIPAI)) I BAIE JINJIT) J0IUIS SUIPELIY



¥8E01$ 00°T1 $65C°¢6 CLY£66°0 or'l
¥8E01$ 00°T1 30CL L6 SCIV66°0 60°1
€6€°01$ 1011 0C8E°¢6 LLLY660 30°1
UATE 0’11 v eo 0€r5$66°0 L0°1
UATE 0’11 9705°¢6 £¢80966°0 90°1
CIvors ¢011 6595°¢6 9€L966°0 Ol
Ty ols 011 CLT9¢6 63¢L66°0 bO'l
[EV°01$ SO'TI 7889°¢6 1708660 Ol
[EV°01$ SO'TI LOVL 6 7698660 20°1
I77°01$ 90°T1 0118°€6 LY£6660 107
0St°01$ LOTI ¢CL8 L6 0000°1 I

11

9707 1S3

"S[BAJIUL JIYS SNOLIBA
18 sjunouIe [[1q Xe1 33BISAR 9707 A paredionue ay) saZLiewiuns mo[aq [qel 9y,

000‘416$ ST 92027 A I0] an[eA awoY AJIwe) 9[3UIS 9FRIIAR AU ],



N_wmﬁ&;
¢STo1$
19C°01$
192°01$
1LC01S
08C°01$
08C°01$
06C°01$
66C°01$
80€°01$
80€°01$
S1€01$
LTEOLS
LTEOIS
LEEOLS
9rE01S
96€01$
96€°01$
S9E01$
SLEOTS
78E01$

TT1Id XVL 97 LSH ALV XVL STH % STA I LATHS dID

¢80l
9801
L3 0l
L3801
388 01
6801
6801
0601
1601
601
¢6 01
€601
v6 01
6 0l
S6°01
96 01
L601
L6°01
36 01
6601
00 L1

6££0°C6
¢560°¢o
S9€1°¢o
3LICC6
L6LC°C6
coveco
9101 C6
6C9Y°C6
cres o
rE8S7Co
LIV9Co
080L°C6
£69L C6
C0E8CO
3168°¢Co
1€S67C6
P10 €6
LELOE6
69¢1 €6
861°¢€6
S65C €6

9170860
69018670
CCLI86'0
CLECE60
3¢0€86°0
089¢£86°0
£Eer86 0
93861860
6£9¢86°0
16¢986°0
169360
L6SL860
0S¢8386°0
068860
$€6686°0
3020660
198066°0
v16166°0
991¢660
618766°0
CLVE660

€'l
6C'1
8C'1
LT
9¢C'1
cC'l
vl
¢C’l
ccl
1T
cl
611
311
LT'1
911
Il
vl
¢l
cll
:.ﬁ



b

0LL°01$
0LL°01$
0TI01$
6C1°01$
6€1°01$
6€1°01$
SY1°01$
LST01S
LSTOLS
LOT°01S
9LTO1S
981°01$
981°01$
S61°01$
SOC01$
SOT0I1$
PITOLS
vCT01$
€ETO1$
€ET0I1S

1119 XVL 97 LT ALV XVL STH % STY ! LATHS d1D

1.0l
1L°01
cL 01
L0l
vL Ol
L Ol
SLOI
9L 01
9L°01
LLOI
3L01
6L 01
6L01
08 01
1801
1801
801
€801
801
r8 01

808706
L698°06
01€6°06
€C66°06
GESO'L6
ril 16
[19L1°16
ELEC 16
986C'16
66S¢ 16
cler’le
vedr 16
LEVS'T6
0€09°'16
£999°16
9LCL'16
888L°16
10816
v1IL6'16
LCL6' L6

19€L96°0
108960
L99896°0
61£696 0
CL6696°0
$C90L6°0
8LCIL60
0€61.60
¢86CL60
9€CEL6 0
688¢L670
LvSYL60
v615L6°0
LY8SL6 0
00£9L6°0
€CILLO6'0
S08LL60
8S18L60
IT16L6°0
v9L6L6 0

¢l
611
3’1
LYl
9’1
Sl
vyl
vl
'l
Il
vl
6¢ |
3¢l
LE |
9¢°1
SE'l
el
eel
el
1E°1



cl

%I10°C LLEOT x66 01 €616 9659 00L'868°LTT9 9¢0¢
%CI'1 TL10T 6€ 11 001°€68 €659 0S6°891°888°S §c0c
%S0 890°01 LTI 960°658 7659 006°191°€99°¢ ¥<0¢
%ELE 91L°6 19°C1 PIE0LL 0659 009°SLE'9LO’S £c0c¢
%¢€0°€ 99¢€°6 eeel 99 T0L VLS9 008°961°619°F ¢C0¢
%C6'€ 060°6 €8¢l TIELSY 9959 00€TI6SIEY 120¢
%VC ¢ 8YL'8 96 €1 vO1°LT9 9959 00v 98S°LIT Y 0¢0¢
%¢SC 6 6LY'8 9T 1 895166 9659 001 '886°L68°€ 610¢C
%79 ¢ 19L°L L8l €08°6SS 6¥5°9 000°€S1°999°¢ 810¢
%¢EE ¢ 06V L YO vl LESEES v¥S9 00V V9T T6V°€ L10¢
%¢S1°9 8VCL ISvl 00566V 6€S°9 00%°$90°99T°¢ 910¢
%18 € 8789 IL Y1 0STHoV 8759 005°€99°0€0°¢ S10¢C
%9L'1 SLSO VL Y1 0019t ¥TS o 00T°S65°016°C v10¢
%89°C 6519 104! 00€°TEY 9169 00L°SL9OI8T ¢10¢
%96°C 06C°9 STVl 00S i v16°9 009°SLY'S68°C ¢10¢
%7C9°C 601°9 08 ¢l SSOThY 8059 005°96L°088°C 110¢
%91 €56°S SLEl 6£6°TEY §05°9 008°0LT918°C 010¢
%18C 868°¢C IC€l 8V Ei 1059 009°L8L 88T 600¢
%ETT 969°S 9l 990°TSY 0619 006°606°€£6°C 800¢
dduey) MMM:MME AevY Xl wwwnww>< WME& SIN[BA PISSISSY | JIBIX [BISLY]
JUIIJ J3uIg [ERUIPISNY u__wiwm u%%—w Aprune,J dfsuIS
SAy I I

1osaxd 03 ooz woxy A10IS1Y [[1q X} AJruuey 9[3uls 93RI0AY




€l

K113do1d 1e1o1auwo)) 98eIAY Yl 01 OYHZ
QWO A[TWe ] A[SUIS ASBIAY U} 01 OYHZ
Y XB 1, S9Y 9C0C Ad 2Y) 01 OdHZ SPP®e SIY L

i0¥AZ
SLUOISN[OXH 193 9707 A Y} JO JUnowy [e10],

HLON HLVY XV.L90C AAd



KFY 2026 TAX RATE NOTES Cont.

2024

2023

195

141

Sales Activity

26.35

34.43

Days on Market

$946,467 (-4.61%)

$992,213

Avg. Sale Price

Q



Gl

SRZE el 70¥L9 72LY€66°0 011
LTEVTS 10°CI1 (6L99 ¢CIv66°0 601
INZE) 06711 108199 LLLY66°0 201
788°€TS 6L 11 L9SE9 0¢rS66°0 101
16§9°€T$ 38911 vS6v'9 €80966°0 90°1
€Y €TS LSTI R 23 9¢L966°0 <O'1
€1T°eTs 911 8TLE9 68€L66°0 V0T
166°CC$ SETI SIIE9 1708660 0l
89L°CC$ VT Tl €0€T9 698660 01
SENLE crnl 06819 LYV£666°0 10°1
cCeTes CO'11 8LCI9 0000°1 I

T1d

970T LS4 % dI2 LAIHS &o

‘sjunoure
[[Iq XB] [BI2JAWIWOD dFRIAAR 9707 A paredionue ay) sazrewwns Mo[q d[qel Y |,
"009°ST0°TS ST 9207 A 10J uonen[eA A1adoid [eroIowod 33eIdAR Y]



67T6TS
L00°6T$
P8L'STS
195°87$
8€€°8TS
S11°87$
68°LTS
0L9°LTS
LYVLTS
PTTLTS
100°LTS$
8LL°9T$
95$°9T$
€EE°9T$
011°9T$
L88°STS
799°$T$
Thh TS
617°STS
966%T$
ELLPTS

1119 XVL 97 LSA ALV XVLdID % dID ! LATHS d1D

eyl
vl
1Pl
01Vl
66 €1
38°¢l
Litl
99°¢l
cS'tl
vy el
el
el
LI°El
00°¢l
68 Cl
3L°Cl
L9Cl
9¢Cl
Sl
el
€CCl

€LC0'8
0996°L
31r06'L
9er8°L
CC8L'L
60CL’L
L6S9L
£865°L
1iee
6SLY L
iy L
cest’L
0c6C L
80€CL
691 L
301°L
69v0 L
96869
£eve6 9
1€98°9
61089

v9L6L60
91708670
6901860
CCLIB60
SLEC86 0
3¢0€86°0
089£86°0
£eer860
986186 0
6£9¢86°0
16¢986°0
1698670
LO6SL860
088670
068860
€EC686°0
3020660
1980660
r1S166°0
991660
6182660

1€1
¢l
6C |
3C'1
LC1
9C'1
SC'l
vl
€C'l
'l
1C'1
cl
611
31
L1'1
o1l
Sl
140
el
cll
It



Ll

cor ees CS 9] 91616 19€L96 0 Sl

0vT €ES [ 91 I{UANE 1089670 ov'1
L10°€ES 0€91 0690 6 L99896°0 'l
V6L TES 6191 LLOO6 61£6960 Lyl
TLSTES 3091 SoP6'8 L6696 0 o1
6 CES L6°C1 638’8 €C90L6°0 Pl
9CT1°CES 981 6£C8'8 8LCIL60 48|
€06°1€$ LS LC9L'8 0€61L6°0 vl
089°L€$ PO Sl P10L'8 €86¢CL60 cr'l
8T 1€$ S| 10198 9€CEL6'0 11
SETIES crel 88L¢ 8 688EL6°0 &\
TIO1€$ [e°¢1 9L1¢'8 L1vSYL670 6¢'1
68L°0€$ 0C Sl €9¢T 8 P615L6°0 3¢ [
996°0¢$ 60°¢1 61v6¢'38 LY8SL6'0 LE]
€PE0ES 3611 LEEES 00€9L6°0 9¢ 1
1T1°0€$ L8YV1 SCLC8 ¢CI1LL60 cel
868°6C$ 9L V1 LI1C8 SO8LL60 pe'l
SLI6TS oYl 661718 3SV8L6°0 ¢el
cs6cs e vl L3808 1116L6°0 et |

TTId XVL 9T LSH HLVY XVLdID % d1D ! LATHS 1D



8l

09L°01$ 4¥4! vOVL 9 2LY€66°0 011
299°01$ 10°CI T6L9°9 STI¥66°0 01
19S°01$ o611 08199 LLLY660 01
LOV01$ 6L 11 L9SS9 0S7S66°0 01
69€°01$ 38911 vS6v'9 €80966°0 90°1
1LT01$ LSTI IvEV9 9¢L966°0 Ol
ZANES Ov° 11 8CLED 68€.66°0 b0
9L0°01$ Cell cI1€9 1408660 0l
8L6°6% v 1l €0$C9 698660 70'1
188°6$ €T 0681°9 LV€666°0 0]
€8L°6$ COI1 8LTI9 00001 :

LATHS dID

‘SjUNOWe [[1q

XB) [BIDJIQWILLIOD UBIPAW 9707 A paledionue ay) sozLiewwins Mo[q d[qe) Y],
"0SL L8SS S 9707 A 10J uonien[eA A1adoid [eroIowod ueipaul oy,



6l
CILCIS vl 0996 L 9170860 el

SI9°CIS YA 4! 61089 618660 6C'1
LISTIS 0l ¥l 3706 L 6901860 3C 1
0T CI$ 66'¢t1 9er8°L CCLI860 LT
cecels 38°¢l CC8L°L SLECZ60 9¢C 1
YTTTLS LLEL 60CL°L 8C0£86°0 cC'l
LTICIS 99°€1 L6S9 L 089€86°0 vel
6C0°CI$ ¢etl £865°L ceer8o’0 ¢C'l
1€6°L1$ Py €l LLES'L 9867360 ccl
VESIIS el 6LV L 6£9586°0 1T
9EL'LLS el OivL 16€986°0 cl
8E9°11$ L€l cest’L 1698670 611
1S 1LS 00°€l 0co6C’L L6EL360 31l
PP ILS 63°Cl 80¢C°L 06¢886°0 LT'1
SPELLS 3LCl 691 'L 068360 91 1
SYT11$ L9Cl 301°L €6C686°0 Il
OSI°LLS 9¢°¢Cl 6910 L 300660 |
TSOLIS Sl 96869 19806670 el
S66°01$ el V6 9 PI€166°0 cll
LSS 01 £CCl 1£98°9 991¢66°0 :A
09L°01$ clcl 61089 618¢660

1119 XVL 97 1ST ALV XVL dID % d1D I LATHS dID



99971 $ ¢S 9l 9161 6 19€296°0 Sl

89CVI$ [ 91 I{UANE 1089670 ov'1
0LV V1S 0€ 91 06906 L99896°0 31
ELEVIS 6191 LLOO6 61£6960 LYl
SLTVIS 8091 SOP6 8 ¢L6696°0 o 1
LLTY1S L6°C1 638’8 €C90L6°0 Pl
080°%1$ 98 €1 6£C8 8 8LCIL60 vl
786°CI$ LS LC9L'8 0€61L6°0 vl
¥88°CL$ r9€l r10L8 €86¢CL60 arl
L8LELS S| 10198 9€CEL60 11
689°€L$ v Sl 88L¢ 8 688€L6 0 Al
16S°C1$ [e°¢1 9L1¢'8 L1vSYL6°0 6¢'1
vorcl$ 0C€l €9¢1'8 v615L6°0 3¢ 1
96€°CI$ 60°¢1 6v6¢£'8 LY8SL6°0 LE]
S6C°E1S 86 171 LEEE 8 00S9L6°0 9¢ |
10T°CI$ L8YV1 SCLC8 ¢CILL6O cel
coLels 9L V1 LLIC8 SO8LL60 vel
900°CL$ oYl 66V1°8 8SV8L6'0 ¢el
806°CL$ Sl L3808 L1116L6°0 el
018°CI$ vl ¢LC0'8 ¥9L6L6°0 1E°1
€ILCLS vl 0996 L 9110860

1119 XVL 97 LSA ALV XVLdID % dID I LATHS d1D



74

'STOT A WOIJ T[°T JO [BAI)UI JIYS JWES SAWNSSY 970T A

SS6°01$ 0SL‘L88S €TTIS Il

PE0°01S 000°T6LS L9°TIS 1

LATHS

SIXVL  dNTVANVIQIN dLVY XVL dID
9TAA SA STAA

NOSIIVdINOO XV.L ' TVIOdHININOOD NVIAAIN

920¢C
£20¢C

Ad



46 from $500K - $1M
28 from 2M to $10M

7 Properties above $10M

Commercial Property Value Breakdown for FY 2026

65 properties < $500K
45 from $1M to $2M

m\@
|

NEERARNARN

2M - 10M

T

.

70 -

)
| I | | I | |
o o o o o o o
[ Jo] (Lo < ™ N -

22

>10M

1M - 2M

500K - 1M

<500K



€¢

%8V I- VLLYT | €Tl €59°6T0°C$ eol 00%7°0LO°E8E | 1S9920T
%CS'1 LYIST | L9Tl 008 186°1$ eol 007°0L0°€8¢ 620
%SV TLLYT | vETl ISELI6TS ol 00v 1€1°89¢ vC0¢C
%ST ¢ LY9'€T | €8Tl PELEYS TS Vo6l 000°89S°LS¢ £C0¢
%890 LIV YT [ SS¢€l 0007C08°1$ ¢ol 00L°TTOLYE [44\ré
%E1°0- 1STyT | 90¥1 818 ITLTS 061 009°SY1°LTE 120¢C
%59°¢ LSTYT | 1T¥I 810°LOLTS ol 00S°LYLLTE 020¢
%9¢9 cov'ec | 0Tyl 90°8¥9°1$ Vo6l 00v°STL61¢ 610¢C
%L00°0- T00°ce | To€El 790°08S°1$ 10T 00V T6S°LIE 810C
%67 [ Sve' 1T | YOVl 000°€9S°1$ 861 001°0LY 60¢ LT10C
%6651 S99°1T | ISVI 001°€6v 1S L6l 00S°0v1°¥6T 910¢
%88Y sTe I | 1LY 00L°6vV 1§ 961 008" 1V 118C ¢10¢
%L 12C1T | 9L ¥l 00L°6EV TS 861 00L°890°68C v10¢C
%V81 LTSTT | Yoyl 006°L0S TS 661 00¥°€90°00¢ ¢10¢
%5¢°C [crce | sivl TTEE9SIS ¢0¢C GSO'18Y°0CE ¢10¢
%66 81 v19°1¢ 8¢l 80T99S°1$ v0¢C 9L£90S°61¢€ [10C
%L L ¥91°81 SLEI vSOTTE TS ¢0¢C €€0°918°0LT 010¢
%L8S 09891 [C¢l 80€°9LT 1S 90¢ €91°616°79C 600¢C
%917 01 976°S1 9°CI €S6°€9T°I$ ¢0¢ 00¥°785°96T 800¢
g xer, anfeA SLEN
aSuey) | [ensounuo) ey e | spareq anpep [easiy
JuIdIRG aSeroAy xey, aSesoay | ‘mwo) | [enseunmo)) rejo
TUSSSIA OF ()¢ WOJJ ATOISI [[Tq XEJ [E0JSUOI 35BIDAY




ve

‘20edg uadQ z sse|) 10} JUnodsIp e pajdope JaAau sey buipeay .

‘2oedg uadQ z sse|n se
palisse|o Auadoud Joj pajdope ag p|nod 9,Gz 01 dn jo uondwaxa uy

. olignd ayj Jo JuswAolus pue lljauag ay} 0} Apuesyiubis sajngiuod

UDIYM pue uoljipuod |eJnjeu 1o uado ue ul paulejuiew si ing

awooul Jo uolonpoud ay) Jos pjdy Jou SI pue| YdIym pue ‘uonolisal

uoIlBAIaSUO0D Jusuewlad e Jspun a|jgexe} Jo ‘g1 9 10 |9 sJaydeyn

JO suoIsinod Japun ajgexe)} Jou SI YdIYyM pue paljisse|d asimiaylo
10U SI UY2Iym pue|, :se aoeds uado g sse|d saulep vz 299s ‘66D 19N -

aoedg uad( J0oJ JUNo9SI



Gc

‘anjeA Jamo| JO sawoy asoy) 0} uoidwaxa ay} 10}
Aed | Im sawioy pan|eA Jaybiy ‘sse[o saJ ay} ul Ajuo si Jyiys ayl asuig

‘weylepn @ abpuqued
‘eas|ay) ‘uoisog Buipnjoul saiiunwwod ¢ Ajuo Ag paydopy

‘uondwaxs ay} Joj buihed aq pjnom saiuadoud [eiuapisal sy}
JO pJiyy do) sy -uonduwaxa ay) alojaq saluadoud |enjuspisal ||e 0]
Aldde pjnom siy| -sjel xe) |[eljuapisal ay)} asiel pjnom siy} bundopy

‘pue| JuedseA buipnjoul ‘saiuadoud |eljuspisal
77V 1O anjeA passasse abelane ay) JO 9%,G¢ 0} dn Junowy

'PaIdN220 JBUMO ale jey} UMO)
ul saiuadoud jenuapisad 4o} uolldwax3 |enuaplisay e Jdope Aew gs

uondwax3 |eljuapisay



9¢

‘uondwaxa siy)
pajdope aAey yjjeamuowiwod ayl Ul Saijiunwiwod Uuazop e uey} ssa

'JOUMO
SSauISNg 9y JOU pue JBUMO 3)e)sa |eal ay) 0] saob uoldwax3

‘palljenb sassauisng

Jayio ||e 4t Ajuo Ajllenb pjnom jetanss Jo Bulp|ing B ul ssaulsng auQ
‘Buiuies ] 9 JuswAojdw3

Jo "1da sy} Aq pauiao se seakojdws | uey) aiow JoN
000°000°L$ ueyy ss9| anjeA Auadold |ejol

‘(Aladoud jeuosiad Jo jeujsnpul

ON) "Ajuo saipadoud |eroiawwiod Joj anjea Auadoud Jo 9,01 01 dn

uondwax3 |eloJawwon) |jlews



yxé

ITT/0ST | TO'TL/TLIL SPI0IS| S16°068%| ONIAVIYI
SLT/SLT [V 0C/¥S '8 186°C$ I1€°00LS UWINGOA
SLT/SLT cC9d/er 1l 810°8$ 688°C0LS UOIUTUWIA
SL'T/SL'T|  OLTT/STII 6088 | 8SI'9LLS prayayem
SLT/SL'T L1°0¢/6501 vES'LS 0LL'SOLS Weyauols
00°1/06°1 [C¢l 991°11$ T00°658$ | Surpexy "ON
LOT/L9°] 66 LI/IS 01 CEOTIS | €10°SHO°TS preyyuui

TVALOV dID / SAd g anjep

/ XVIN 0001$/ | Xep Ajiuey Ajrue g
LATHS dID Ney XL [ IBuUI§ SAY | J[SUIS “BAY Ayunuuio)

G202 Ad/ senunwwo) bulioqybiaN




8¢

L7CE9C €LL9°EL TZV'L00°€T6'TT 00T'ETT'S0L 680°TS6°£0C'T 8¥6'96€CTT'T ¥8T'9VS'¥8L'S uwINqo
ET1EY £889°56 0/S°0T6'89E'TT 0LL°€6ESTT 00,68T'eV T€S'G958CE€ 69579484801 49315aIUIM
€LTT'SC L7881 L LET'T68'89CL 06T'E6T'S8T 8T6'€V6'0TE'T ¢69'ETI'6TC LEEOVT'EVY'S uoIZUIWIM
9t9°8¢ Pase1L 050'956'788CT 09€T96°80Y 88S'0€0'8VC'C €80'T8T'EE0'T 6T0'EB9C6T'6 UMOHI91E M
e 11 9596°88 ¥69'88v'S¥9°L 08LTET'90C 006°96/‘TOT  9/6'G0L'SES 8E0'ES8'TO89 PlRY=HEM
S188°9 S8TT1°€E6 T/S289C6T°L L9T'€ESS'EST 00EVLETY 0¢0'LT6'9/C ¥780°€¥8'06L9 Aingpns
LTSE°6 €8¥9°06 658°9S0CTT'9 GST'88T'TOT 00€CT6TY TOL'E8V'8Ty  €0L'TLY'OVS'S Wweyauols
STLS'TT S8¢r'88 6C€08T'S96Y 18S'TTS'SOT 00C'S6T'V8T  66E'8C8'V8T 9VT'SEQ'06EY  Sulpeay YuoN
00Lev 00€9°S6 8/0'TSC'S868  06/L'€9t'S0T 00S°20L’s LLV'T6V'T8T  TTE'€65765'8 UOHIIN
S900°S SE66'16 0€e‘0ev'6eL’L 0T8TLS8ST 016°0€9°6C LL6°0LL'86T  €T9'SYYTVE'L 950JI9N
¢880°TT 811688 oV'18T'SY6'y  0TS'98Y'TL 002'8€T'ST 9/7'079°'0S¥ 99¥'9€6'96E Y PlRYuUUA]
88LS°€ET C1ey 98 €€9°79L°L8¥'8T 050'689'90Y 000°SLL'SST'T OTY'SV6'LY8  €L0°€SE'LL6'ST Uo33uIXa
58089 S161°€6 9€99T/6/E'6 06EVI9'VL ¥02'586'6¢ €90'696°€ES  6/6°L60°TVL'S pJoduo)
€99¢°9¢ LEELES 0/8°0¥S‘STO'0T 0€6'TT9'96C vev'Lze'e6e  9LT'9TEEV0'E OVE'SLT'EBED uojdulling
09s¢'S ovrvr9'v6 89€GS8°€€9TT 088'V88'STT 000°0LETE 888°0S8'¢/L¥  009'6¥L'0TO'TT luowieg
LTS 8LCLV6 899'TTEVEV'ST 008'€S6'GTT 000°TZT'6C €52'099'89S  ST9'985°0C9VT uojdully
$C0CHSVI XVL 40 dVHS

dIO SATVILINAHAISAY SHILINNININOD SNOTIdVA




6¢

SL'T/SL'T 70T/ %S'8 | 186°S$ ITE00L$ UINQOA
0'1/08°1 09°01 /6011 | S69°LIS 98S°G6S°T$ 10ISAYOUI
SL'T/SL'T LL'OT/SYIT | 810°8$ 688°TOLS U0)SUIWIA
SYL'T/SPL'T | €8TT/89'11 | LSY°LS 196°669$ UMOLIDTBA
SL'T/SL'T 9L’ 1T/ SETL | 608°8$ 8ST°OLLS proygayem
SL'T/SL'T 07’61 /€T01 | ¥ESLS 0LLS9LS Weauol§
1T/ 0S'1 LOTL/6ETT | SPIOIS S16°068S suipedy
€L'T/SL'T SL'LL/066 | S60°8$ 0€9°L18$ 3SOIJOIN
SL'T/SL'T OTYT/€TTL | 90€61$ 16S8LST$ u0J3UIXS ]
€L'T/SL'T LY'ST/99'8 | €LL9S 8LOTSLS uojsurping|
001/0S°T 6€'11 SLL'8TS 007 ‘8%9°T$ juowog|
001/0S°T LLOT 86S°T1$ 8S8°9L0°T$ U0JSUIIY
g xex,
dID / SAH | Apweyg
LOV/XVIN 0001$ d3uIg anfeA Awey Arunwuwo)
LATHS dID / ey Xe|, "SAY d3uIg "3AY

GZ0ZAd / @nbea xasa|ppIN




0¢

"PIISI| ASOY) JO [[I] XB) A[TWR] J[SUIS ISBIIAR JSIMO] PAIY) 3Y) peYy suIipedy

00'T/0ST| 0901 /6011 | S69LIS 98S°6S°T$ 10)SAYIUT M
SL'T/SLT| 9L'TT/se1r| 608°8S SST9LLS ERENTIN
OF'1/0ST | +0'1T/¥9p1 | EVEILS 0SE9IT'1S nqpngs
ICL/081 | L9Tr/6ctr| SPI0IS S16°068$ suipedy
6V'1/0ST | €691 /6011 | 90FLI$ L8Y'8T0°1S UOITA
CLT/SLT| SLLI/066| S60°8S 0€9°L18$ 9SOI[AIN
LOT/L9T | 8161/95°01 | SEOTIS €10°SHO°T$ ETS
6v'1/0ST | ss61 /181 | COF0CS 6LELOSTS ujoour'y
001/0ST | 621/97c1| S8S61$ 8TO'88Y°I$ pI0JU0))|
00'1/0S1 6611 | SLL8IS 007 8Y9°1$ Juow]ad|
00°T/0S’T 101 | 86STTIS 8S89L0°T$ TOISUIIV]
g xep,
dID / ST | Apwey
LOV/XVIN 0001S d3uIg Injep Afiurey Arunwwo))
LATHS dID | /98y XeL, "8AY 313uIg "SAy
B)R(J STOT 1BIA [BISIH

SdnIUNWwWo)) djqeredwo)) [BIIUIPISIY A[d3ae]



00000'T°  00000S'T 0901 60'TT S69°LT 985'565°T ¥89°S 00€'65V°€L0'6 IQISOYOUIM
000SZ'T  0000SL'T L1°9T SY'TT 8v0°8 68820, 6STL 0CV'¥86TE0’S UOISUTW]IAA
00000'T  00000S'T LV'ET LV'ET 0€L°0T 78596/ 0TS9 00S‘T9L'S8T’S PIOJISOM
00000'T  00000S'T 6¢°9T 6¢°91 vIETT €16'S5L 8€6°E 8/S'V8L9L6C y3noroqisam
68667'T  00000S'T VELT €8°CT T90°0T 70T'v8L €€99 00S‘TT9T0C’S orodrem
000SZ'T  0000S.'T 9LTC SE'TT 608°8 8ST'9LL 929 000°0¥C‘ 706y PIogaYRM
G/659'T  0000S/'T L6'VT TTET 7ee’s 805679 0€6°L L6V'966'T66Y Amqgsymay,
000SZ'T  0000SL'T ov'6T €2°0T vE8'L 0££'S9L 6¢T’S 00T‘SE9’LT6'E WeYouols
00000'T  00000S'T v0'CT v0'CT T15°8 87690 8EV'6 0€0°066°T£99 Amngsmongs

surpedy
00000'T  00000S'T 90°€T 90°€T 99T'TT 700'SS8 LIEY 9EE VYO T69'E SuIpeoy YLION
L00ZE'T  00000S'T 78'sT 9C'TT v67'6 78€'ST8 6EE'9 006'860°TET’S IQAOPUY YLION]
00000T  00000S'T 96'TT 96'TT 00S0T €16'LL8 9€5‘8 000°598°€6VL JoueN
LET6V'T  00000S'T €6'9T 60°TT 90vTT L8Y'8T0'T vee's 00C'T6L6CV 'L UOITIA
00000'T  00000S'T 06'6 06'6 1S, 00885/ 6vC’'6 00T‘OVT‘8TO'L PIOYYSIBIA
8TO8E'T  00000S'T 50°0¢ LT'ET z6v's 97879 7ov's 0S0°L€0°TTSE PIOYSUBIA
8/G99'T  T09699'T 8T'6T 95°0T SE0TT €T0'SV0°T T68°€ 00Z‘9¥1°990Y PIOQUUAT
000SZ'T  0000S.'T 0T'9¢ 79'Ct 9196 066'T9L €799 00%‘006T90°S weypa
¥T98Y'T  00000S°T 6L'8T 66°0T 6T9°L €0€€69 €L1°9 00£°09L°6LC'V SIOAUB(]
0SSY9T  9/79%9°T S¥°0C 68'6 181°8 96T°LT8 8€S’S 000°€TO‘I8S ¥ uojue))
6¢92L'T  0000SL'T LV'ST 99'8 €LL°9 8/0°C8L €659 00€‘EVT9ST'S uo13uIfIng
00000'T  00000S'T 6ETT 6E'TT S/L'ST 00¥'8¥9°T ovs'v 000'VEL'EBY L juowjog
000SZ'T  0000SL'T [ANAS v0'CT 9/8TT 717’986 6SYE £69'900°TTV'E pI0Ipog
000/9°T  0000S.'T TEVT 6v'CT 618°CT TZE9Z0'T 8€EL’8 00/‘0S€°586'8 I2AOPUY

£20C Ad SNOSTHVdINOO NAAOL ONIAVII



000S.Fg  0000SZ'L 1TTE'9T €LL9°€L 186' bie'00. 60l's W oe re'e LNGoMm

00000L 000005 clLleD 188956 S69'LL 985'665'L ¥89's 0901 60'LL 12}S34AUIM
0005/t 00005/ €/LLST 12881 8v0'g 688'202 651 1 SrLL uojBUILIIA
000000 000005 88696 219506 ogL'oL ¥85'96. ols'e el LvEl pIojisaM
000000 000005 0vSe6Z 09vE0L X! £16's5, ge6'e 6z9l 629l UBnologIsaM
oSyl 6eSehLL ovr9'8e yesE L2 £69', 195’659 £g8'e £gze 89k umOH3EM
686521 000005 — 9sc/ g8 1900l 20e'v8L ge9'o o £gl slodiem
0005/t 00005/ — 909688 608' 851'922 voz'9 oL'1T el ployeM
G/669'L  0000GL'L G615°Gl so8v'v8 cee's 805629 06’ L6ve ceel AinasymaL
61656 00000S | 1889 oL E6 eve'ol ose'oLL'L ISh's b0'LZ roPL Kingpng
0005/t 00005/ 1586 £8r906 veg's 0L2'59L 6eL's ov'6l €20l weyauols
00000k 00000S'L 86v8 0l 206168 ls'e 826'90. 8ey'’s vo'zh voch Aingsmaiys
000LL'L 000005 £662°9 100.°66 8vL0L 516068 £65°9 192 6Ll Buipesy
000000 000005 LIS LL cezheg 9oL'LL 200's68 LEY %0'€l 90°€! BuIpesy YHoN
J00ZE'L 000005 oLegsl 069178 v62'6 z8e'se8 eec’o zg'sl 9Ll 13AOPUY LHON
00000h 000005 e - oos'oL £16'2.8 9es's %L 96'L 1 sBoneN
Jez6L 000005 L —— 006956 ov'LL 18Y'920') vez'L €69l 60'LL uoHIN
05082’k 0000SL'L 5900° SE6676 S60'8 oeo'LLe S8e'9 SLLL 06'6 asollo
000000 000005 . cec€6 ] 008'85. eve's 06'6 06 PloBYS e
8l08eT  00000S L — 110208 26v' 928'vv9 zor's 00z LLEL ploysUE
0/s99l 109699 — oLl6e8 Se0'LL £10'5v0'L 168'c 816l 9501 PISBUUAT
e — 19016 66796 zov'oz 6L£'265' ges'L s'6l 182 ujoour
00050 00005/ - 12598 soe'sl 165'8/5') S90'6 9 ve gzl uojbuIeT
000GZ'L  0000GL'L G60€°2L 506928 919’6 066'19/ £r9'9 0c'oe ozt weypaq
ylogy’L  00000G L IiT1g 66828/ 619' £0€'269 AR 6.8l 6601 sionueq
00000h 000005 c808'9 cl6L€6 ses'sl 820'LL1') 829’y eez 9zEl PI0OUOD
0SSvo'L  9LZovYl 661072 L086'GL lel’s %\ /28 8es's sv'0C 686 uojued
6292’k 0000GL'L £997°9€ 1€61°€9 €LL'9 8L0'c8. £65'9 Lrse 998 uojbuing
000000 000005 0956 Ovre 6 su2'gl oov'gre'L ovs'y 6Ll 6Ll Juoweg
0005/t 00005/ Lev6 2z 69501/ 98'LL ¥1y'986 esv'e AN X! piojpeg
00000h 000005 2212 012106 865'LL 858'920' L0’ 220 LL0L uoyBuIY
000/9'L 0000/ 0Zb9°/ L 085628 618zl 12e'9z0') 8eL'g levT eveL sar0pUY
WUS IO POMOIY WIS OnleAleloLjo  onjeA [ejol g xeL Juswssassy sjooleg ojey xe| oy Ayjediony
diD xey % dID 0% 0/ Alwed-sibulg sbelsry ze%ﬂw\_@_w Alwed-s|6uls jo # [[ZICTTII e} xe] |enuapissy

SC0TAA SNOSTHVdINOOD NAAOL ONIAVHH



€e

‘i AAQ[ 91} pue AAQ[ [BNIOB YY) USIMIAQ DUILIP Y

's309load 1endes _
107 spuny Suisrer yo asodind oy 1oy uoisnjoxs Arerodwo) v |

‘owm Jo porad paygroads B 10A0 W) IOTAISS 1GIp oygoads |

© Jo jJuowAed ay) 107 Jrwurp AA9] oY) 01 asearour Areroduwd) v

] AAS] SIT OPLLISAO |
Aewr Arunumuod e yorgm Aq junowe wnwixeur Y) st J] :
‘L] AAQ[ U} puk SUI[IdD AAQ[ AY) USIMII] SOUAIPIP Y [

‘Jrur] AAQJ S

<

Arunuod e 0) asedrout juoueudd v

‘ssefo Apodoid oy |

10] 91e1 XB) S, 180A Jo1id oY) AQ on[eA Passasse pasearour oy |
SuiAjdnnur Aq pajenofes SI )| "UONBN[BASL 0) dNp jou Ing |
‘suonesouar A1xodoxd pue SUOISIOATOD OPUOD ‘SUOISTAIPANS |
[2o1ed ‘UONONNSUOD MIU 0} ANP 9SBQ X} AY) UL ISBAIOU] ,

Arununod gy ur Auadoad jeuosiod pue [ear ojqexe) .
[T JO 9nJeA [SED IIRJ PUB [[NJ [B)0) P} JO 9,¢ "7 01 [enby

‘gqeordde J1 oprioAo / uorsnoxa 3qap snjd
ymoi13 mau snpd oy ¢z snpd AAdT s, 184 3se] 01 Tenba 18K
UOAIS B UT AAJ] UBD AJIUNUIHOD € JUNOWE WINWIXRW Y [ |

'soxe) Ayodoid euosiod pue [ear ysnomyy

9STRI UBD AJTUNUITIOD B ANUIAJI ) ST AAJ[ Xy Ayodoxd oy |

=\ FEH

SINYAL INVLIOdII



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Middlesex, ss. Officer's Return, Town of Reading:

By virtue of this Warrant, | on

2025

notified and warned the inhabitants of the Town of Reading, quallfled to vote on Town affalrs to
meet at the place and at the time specified by posting attested copies of this Town Meeting
Warrant, in the following public places within the Town of Reading:

Precinct 1

Precinct 2

Precinct 3

Precinct 4

Precinct 5

Precinct 6

Precinct 7

Precinct 8

J. Warren Killam School, 333 Charles Street
Reading Police Station, 15 Union Street

Reading Municipal Light Department, 230 Ash Street
Joshua Eaton School, 365 Summer Avenue
Reading Public Library, 64 Middlesex Avenue
Barrows School, 16 Edgemont Avenue

Birch Meadow School, 27 Arthur B Lord Drive

Wood End School, 85 Sunset Rock Lane

Town Hall, 16 Lowell Street

The date of posting being not less than fourteen (14) days prior to November 10, 2025, the date
set for Town Meeting in this Warrant.

Constable

A true copy Attest:

Laura Gemme, Town Clerk

34



SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Middlesex, ss.
To any of the Constables of the Town of Reading, Greetings:

In the name of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, you are hereby required to notify and warn
the inhabitants of the Town of Reading, qualified to vote in the Local Elections and Town affairs,
to meet at the Reading Memorial High School Performing Arts Center, 62 Oakland Road, in said
Reading on

MONDAY, the TENTH DAY of NOVEMBER A.D., 2025
at seven-thirty o’clock in the evening, at which time and place the following articles are to be acted

upon and determined exclusively by Town Meeting Members in accordance with the provisions
of the Reading Home Rule Charter.

ARTICLE 1 Reports

To hear and act on the reports of the Select Board, School Committee, Library Trustees, Municipal
Light Board, Finance Committee, Bylaw Committee, Town Manager, Town Accountant and any
other Town Official, Board or Committee.

ARTICLE 2 To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Select Board, on behalf of the
Town, to petition the General Court for passage of a special law, as set forth below; provided,
however, that the General Court may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to the bill,
unless the Select Board approves amendments to the bill before enactment by the General Court;
and provided further that the Select Board is hereby authorized to approve amendments which
shall be within the scope of the general public objectives of this petition; or take any other action
with respect thereto.

AN ACT AUTHORIZING THE TOWN OF READING TO ESTABLISH A MEANS TESTED
SENIOR CITIZEN PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by
the authority of the same as follows:

SECTION 1. There shall be an exemption from the property tax for each qualifying parcel of real
property classified as class 1 residential in the Town of Reading in an amount to be set annually

35



by the Select Board as provided in section 3. The exemption shall be applied only to the domicile
of the taxpayer; provided, however, that for the purposes of this act, “parcel” shall mean a unit of
real property as defined by the board of assessors under the deed for the property and shall
include a condominium unit. The exemption provided for in this act shall be in addition to any and
all other exemptions allowed by the General Laws.

SECTION 2. The board of assessors in the Town of Reading may deny an application if they find
the applicant has excessive assets that place the applicant outside of the intended recipients of
the exemption under this act. Real property shall qualify for the exemption under section 1 if:

0] the qualifying real property is owned and occupied by a person whose prior year's
income would make the person eligible for the circuit breaker income tax credit
under subsection (k) of section 6 of chapter 62 of the General Laws;

(i) the qualifying real property is owned by a single applicant not less than 65 years
old at the close of the previous year or jointly by persons either of whom is not less
than 65 years old at the close of the previous year and the other joint applicant is
not less than 60 years old;

(iii) the qualifying real property is owned and occupied by the applicant or joint
applicants as their domicile;

(iv) the applicant or at least 1 of the joint applicants has been domiciled and owned a
home in the town for not less than 10 consecutive years before filing an application
for the exemption;

(v) the maximum assessed value of the qualifying real property is no greater than the
prior years maximum assessed value for qualification for the circuit breaker
income tax credit under subsection (k) of section 6 of chapter 62 of the General
Laws as adjusted annually by the department of revenue; and

(vi) the board of assessors has approved the application.

SECTION 3. The Select Board of the Town of Reading, shall annually set the exemption amount
under section 1 at 100 per cent of the amount of the circuit breaker income tax credit under
subsection (k) of section 6 of chapter 62 of the General Laws for which the applicant qualified in
the previous year. The total amount exempted by this act shall be allocated proportionally within
the tax levy on all residential taxpayers.

SECTION 4. A person who seeks to qualify for the exemption under section 1 shall, before the
deadline established by the board of assessors of the town of Reading, file an application, on a
form to be adopted by the board, with supporting documentation relative to the applicant’s income
and assets as described in the application. The application shall be filed each year for which the
applicant seeks the exemption.

SECTION 5. No exemption shall be granted under this act until the department of revenue certifies
a residential tax rate for the applicable tax year where the total exemption amount is raised by a
burden shift within the residential tax levy.

SECTION 6. This act shall expire 3 years after implementation of the exemption under this act.

Select Board

36



ARTICLE 3

To see if the Town will vote to accept the provisions of Massachusetts

General Laws Chapter 40, Section 8J to establish a commission on disability or take any other

action with respect thereto.

Select Board

ARTICLE 4

To see if the Town will vote to rescind, reallocate, and transfer $198,681.73

or any other sum of money, from previously approved appropriations, for the purpose of paying
any and all costs associated with the Killam School Building Project, or any other Town project,
as itemized and described below:

Original Project Original Amount to | New Purposes

Town be

Meeting Reallocated

Approval
Police Station Renovation | 10/18/21 $1,302.63 Killam School Building Project
Energy Improvements | 10/18/21 $17,977.73 | Killam School Building Project
Parker Roof 4/26/21 $42,447.62 | Killam School Building Project
Building Security Project 4/22/19 $13,996.56 | Killam School Building Project
Turf Il Improvements 4/22/19 $882.00 Killam School Building Project
RMHS Turf/Track 4/26/21 $13.29 Killam School Building Project
BM Field Lighting Design | 4/27/15 $28,349.21 Killam School Building Project
Library Renovations 1/28/13 $93,712.69 | Killam School Building Project
Total: $198,681.73

or take any other action with respect thereto.

Select Board

37



and you are directed to serve this Warrant by posting an attested copy thereof in at least one (1)
public place in each precinct of the Town not less than fourteen (14) days prior to November 10,
2025, or providing in a manner such as electronic submission, holding for pickup or mailing, an
attested copy of said Warrant to each Town Meeting Member.

Hereof fail not and make due return of this Warrant with your doings thereon to the Town
Clerk at or before the time appointed for said meeting.

Given under our hands this __" day of , 2025.

Christopher Haley, Chair

Melissa Murphy, Vice Chair

Karen Rose-Gillis, Secretary

Carlo Bacci, Member

Karen Gately Herrick, Member

SELECT BOARD OF READING

, Constable

38



LOCAL INITIATIVE PROGRAM APPLICATION FOR
LOCAL ACTION UNITS

Introduction

The Local Initiative Program (LIP) is a state housing initiative administered by the Executive
Office of Housing and Livable Communities (EOHLC) to encourage communities to produce
affordable housing for low- and moderate-income households.

The program provides technical and other non-financial assistance to cities or towns seeking to
increase the supply of housing for households at or below 80% of the area median income.
LIP-approved units are entered into the subsidized housing inventory (SHI) pursuant to Chapter
40B.

Local Action Units (LAUs) are created through local municipal action other than comprehensive
permits; for example, through special permits, inclusionary zoning, conveyance of public land,
utilization of Community Preservation Act (CPA) funds, etc.

The Department shall certify units submitted as Local Action Units if they meet the requirements
of 760 CMR 56.00 and the Local Initiative Program Guidelines, which are part of the
Comprehensive Permit Guidelines and can be found on the EOHLC website at
www.mass. govieohlc,

To apply, a community must submit a complete, signed copy of this application to:

Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300
Boston, MA 02114

Attention: Alyxandra Sabatino, LIP/HOP Coordinator
Telephone: 617-5673-1328
Email: alyxandra.sabatino@mass.qo

Updated 2022

39



Community Support Narrative, Project Description, and Documentation
Strada

In Apil of 2024, the Reading Community Planning and Development Commission unanimously
voted to grant a Special Permit to BLVD Reading, LLC for a lot of land on 258-262 Main Street
which, as permitted, allows for a mixed-use building that will include a total of thirty (30)
residential apartments. Three (3) of these units will be designated at affordable units and will be
rented to a household with no more than 80% of the area median income (AMI).

Strada will be a community free of fossil fuels and will be solely powered by electricity. There
will be two parking spaces available for electric vehicles. Strada is located less than a mile away
from the Reading MBTA commuter rail station and [-95/128.

Signatures of Support for the Local Action Units Application

Chief Executive Officer: Signature:
defined as the mayor in a city and the board

of selectmen in a town, unless some other Print Name:
municipal office is designated to be the

chief executive officer under the provisions Date:

of a local charter

Chair, Local Housing Partnership: Signature
(as applicable)
Print Name:
Date:

Updated 2022

40



Municipal Contact Information:

Chief Executive Officer/Town
Administratos:

Town Planner:

Town Planner:

Town Counsel:

Chair, Local Housing
Partnership (if any):

Community Contact Person:

Updated 2022

Name: Matt Kraunelis, Town Manager

Address: 16 Lowell Street, Reading, MA 01867

Email: mkraunelis@ci.reading.ma.us

Name: Andrew MacNichol, Community Development Director

Address: 16 Lowell Street, Reading, MA 01867

Email: amacnichol@ci.reading.ma.us

Name: Olivia Knightly, Senior Planner
Address: 16 Lowell Street, Reading, MA 01867
Email: oknightly@ci.reading.ma.us

Name: Matt Kraunelis

Address: 16 Lowell Street, Reading, MA 01867

N/A

N/A

41



The Project: Strada

Developer:

Name:
BLVD Reading, LLC
Attention: Saverio Fulciniti

Address:
1 Sylvan Street, Peabody, MA 01960

Phone:
Saverio Fulciniti 781-389-5989

Email:
saverio@wearei14.com

Project Site:

Address:
258 Main Street, Reading, MA 01867

ts your municipality utilizing any HOME or CDBG funding for this project? No X

Local tax rate per thousand $11.39 for Fiscal Year 2025

Site Characteristics: proposed or existing buildings by design, ownership type, and size.

Project Style

Detached Single-family house
Row house/townhouse

Duplex

Multifamily house (3+ family)

Multifamily rental/mixed use building

Total Number of Number of Units Proposed for Local
Units Action Units Certification

30

Unit Composition

Type of Unit #of | #of #of Livabie Proposed Net Proposed Utility
(Rental) Units | BRs aths | Square Feet Rents Allowance
Affordable:
2 1 1 572-614 $2,431 $215
1 2 2 995 $2,666 $311
Market:
18 1 1 485-775 $2,800
N/A
9 2 2 995-1,072 $3,600
Total: 30
Updated 2022

42



Please attach the following documents to your application:

1.

2.

Documentation of municipal action (e.g., copy of special permit, CPA funds, land donation, etc.)
Long-Term Use Restrictions (request documents before submission):

For ownership projects, this is the Regulatory Agreement for Ownership Developments,
redlined to reflect any proposed changes, and/or the model deed rider.

For rental projects, this is the Regulatory Agreement for Rental Developments, redlined to
reflect any proposed changes.

For HOME-funded projects, this is the HOME covenant/deed restriction. When attaching a
HOME deed restriction to a unit, the universal deed rider cannot be used.

Documents of Project Sponsor's (developer's) legal existence and authority to sign the
Regulatory Agreement:

e appropriate certificates of Organization/Registration and Good Standing from the
Secretary of State’s Office

o mortgagee consents to the Regulatory Agreement

° Trustee certificates or authorization for signer(s) to execute all documents

. Copy of Site Plan

For Condominium Projects Only: The Master Deed with schedule of undivided interest in the
common areas in percentages set forth in the condominium master deed

For Rental Projects Only: A copy of the lease with lease addendum and Local Housing Authority's
current Utility Allowances

MEPA (Massachusetts Environmental Policy Act) environmental notification form (ENF) for new
construction only (request form before submission)

Affirmative Fair Marketing and Lottery Plan, including:

ads and flyers with HUD Equal Housing Opportunity logo

informational materials for lottery applicants

eligibility requirements

lottery application and financial forms

lottery and resident selection procedures

request for local preference and demonstration of need for the preference

measures to ensure affirmative fair marketing, including outreach methods and venue list
name of Lottery Agent with contact information

See Section Il of the Comprehensive Permit Guidelines at: hiftp:/fwww mass gov
(enter LIP 40b guidelines in Search field) for more information.

PLEASE contact our office if you have any gquestions: 617-573-1328.

Updated 2022

43




Section 1.4 — Communication

1.4.1 - Select Board Communication

It is important to the public and to the Select Board itself to make it clear when individual
members are speaking for the Board as a whole, or when they are speaking for themselves as
individuals. In order to ensure this clarity of communication, the following shall be the policy of
the Select Board:

1. Members of the Select Board shall be given stationery with the Town seal in printed
and electronic format for their use. This stationery shall name only that member of the Board on
the masthead. Board members may only use this stationery for correspondence relative to Town
matters. Any such correspondence shall state that the views expressed are those of that member
of the Select Board only.

2. The Select Board stationery, naming all five members of the Board on the masthead,
shall be used only for correspondence from the full Select Board. This stationary shall be used to
communicate positions of the full Select Board based on consensus of the full Board or based
upon actually voted positions of the Board.

3. The Select Board may take votes on recommendations on Warrant Articles appearing
before Town Meeting, and the Chair of the Select Board or the designee thereof shall be
responsible for communicating those recommendations to Town Meeting based on votes of the
Board.

4. When Board members rise to speak at Town Meeting, they shall identify whether they
are speaking for the full Board or as individuals.

5. In today’s society, much of the correspondence to the Select Board is electronic, and
often is copied to all members of the Board. The Select Board acknowledges that correspondence
in electronic form that is made and/or received by it and its individual members are public
records, unless specifically exempted from the definition of public record. Additionally, the
Select Board acknowledges that the manner in which it deals with electronic correspondence
may raise concerns relative to the Open Meeting Law. The Board also feels it is important to
ensure that a proper response is given to an email request.

Correspondence shall be handled in the following manner::

a. The Select Board’s Secretary shall respond to electronic communication sent to the
entire Board and acknowledge receipt of the correspondence.

i. If the correspondence may require actions by Town staff, the Town Manager shall
be copied and so noted to the sender.

44



ii. If the correspondence requests action from the Board on a particular matter within
the Board’s jurisdiction, the sender shall be advised that the Requests for action shall
appear in the next available published meeting schedule under ‘Future Agendas’ as
appropriate.

iii. All non-electronic correspondence shall be converted to an electronic format and
forwarded to the full Select Board in a timely manner. All correspondence circulated
pursuant to this provision shall be subject to the terms of subsection a, above.

Select Board members may respond directly to any email correspondence received,
provided they do not violate the Open Meeting Law in doing so. They are encouraged
to copy the Town Manager on issues that may involve Town staff.

The Town Manager is encouraged to reply directly to the sender on issues that have
been noted under section 1.4.1.5.b.i above and to update the entire Select Board on a
timely basis either through email or at the next Select Board meeting. The Town
Manager shall maintain a record of outstanding resident requests and inquiries that
have come to the Select Board’s attention that may require actions by Town staff.
Such a record shall be included in each meeting packet and shall contain the name,
request, and status of response, which shall be provided to the Board as part of the
Town Manager’s report at each meeting. Multiple requests on the same topic may be
consolidated into one record.

If an inquiry relates to interaction with a member of Town staff, the Town Manager
shall provide all relevant updates to the Board as permitted by law or pursuant to the
advice of Town Counsel. The Town Manager, the Ombudsman and the Human
Resources Director shall make themselves available to the public as may be helpful
for further follow up on the inquiry; provided, however, that the Town Manager, the
Ombudsman and the Human Resources Director shall provide an acknowledgement
but shall not provide substantive responses to such inquiries when doing so would
violate a contract or other law and need not so respond when such response would be
contrary to the advice of Town Counsel.

Members of the Select Board may communicate electronically as a quorum on the
scheduling, cancellation, and time of meetings.

Documents may be distributed via email from the Select Board to all members of the
Town’s boards, commissions and committees to permit advance review of materials
to be discussed at upcoming meetings, provided such distribution does not violate the
Open Meeting Law.

Relative to information potentially of interest to members of the Select Board, the
Town Manager shall err on the side of providing that information to all members of
the Board on a timely basis either through email or at the next Select Board meeting.
Correspondence relative to setting meeting agendas may be limited to the Town
Manager and Chair.

45



g. The Town Manager shall respond individually to members of the Select Board who
email the Town Manager as individual members, unless the individual Board member
requests that the Town Manager provide the information to all members of the Board
and such communication does not violate the Open Meeting Law.

a. Ifindividual Board members request the Town Manager or Town staff take a
particular action and it is unclear whether that request is representative of the will of
the Board as a whole, the Town Manager may request the Board provide additional
instruction or take a formal vote to indicate their preference or instruction for staff
action.

Section revised March 9, 2004
revised June 5, 2007

revised February 16, 2021
revised August 10, 2021

1.4.2 — Access to Public Records

The Select Board is committed to the philosophy that the citizens should have access to public
records that are not exempt by law. To this end, the Town Clerk is hereby designated as custodian
of public records for the Town of Reading (not including the School or Light Department).

The custodian of public records will carry out the duties and responsibilities of a record custodian

as required by Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 66, Section 10, and may establish and charge

such reasonable fees and establish other regulations in accordance with rules and regulations

established by the Supervisor of Public Records, Regulation 950 CMR 32.06, or other applicable
laws and regulations.

Section revised December 13, 1994

Revised February 16, 2021

1.4.3 — Social Media

The Select Board recognizes the importance of social media in facilitating timely and accessible
communication with residents and the public. In alignment with the Board’s values of
transparency, openness, and public participation, Board members who use personal social media
accounts to discuss matters related to their official role hereby signify their intent not to silence
dissent, criticism or opposing viewpoints related to Board matters. This includes decisions to
block individuals or restrict access to posts related to Board business. To the extent a Board
member believes that blocking a commentor or deleting a comment is necessary, the Board
member is strongly encouraged to contact Town Counsel to ensure compliance with all
applicable laws prior to taking any action.

1.4.4 — Cell Phone Use

The Select Board shall maintain a professional and focused environment during meetings by
limiting the use of cellular phones. Board members are expected to refrain from using cell
phones for personal calls, texting, messaging, or engaging with non-meeting-related content,

46



except in cases of emergencies or urgent matters requiring immediate attention. If a member
must use their phone for such purposes, they should briefly excuse themselves from the meeting
to minimize disruptions. All phones should be set to silent or vibrate mode to avoid interruptions,
ensuring that the Board’s attention remains on the agenda and public business at hand.

47



To: Reading Select Board

CC: Reading Finance Committee, Town Manager Matt Kraunelis, Assistant Town Manager
Jayne Wellman, and Chief Financial Officer Sharon Angstrom

From: Joe Carnahan

Date: September 14, 2025

Re: Review of Reading's Financial Policies

After consulting with the rest of the Finance Committee, | would like to ask if the Select Board
could request a free review of the town's financial policies from the Division of Local Services'
Financial Management Resource Bureau (FMRB). Such a review would reassure both voters
and credit agencies of Reading's commitment to fiscal responsibility, and it could help us identify
if there are any opportunities to further improve our planning and spending practices.

Background:

On June 3, 2025, | attended a webinar organized by the Massachusetts Municipal Association
with Sean Cronin and Theo Kalivas from the Massachusetts Department of Local Service on
"Developing Local Financial Policies" (mma.org/mma-webinar-with-dis-covers-financial-policies).
| originally signed up for this webinar because of previous discussions the Finance Committee
has had about our own policies:

e Debt and Capital

e OPEB

e Reserves

e Peer communities
(The first three of these policies can be found at readingma.gov/546/Policies, while our Peer
Communities Benchmarking Guidelines can be found at

readingma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/2294/Peer-Community-Benchmarking-Guidelines-PDFE.)

The webinar outlined an ambitious set of policies, some 20 in all. Of those, roughly half
concerned planning and were relevant to the Finance Committee, while the other half were
operational and hence primarily relevant to town staff. Besides policies that we already have,
the webinar discussed policies for

the budget planning process itself

the capital planning process

financial forecasting

indirect cost allocation (operating expenses that should be covered by enterprise funds)
overlays (how to budget for property tax abatements and exceptions)

special purpose appropriations.

| am not aware of any problems with how any of these things work in Reading. Still, | think there
is value in documenting these processes to keep them running smoothly into the future.

| am also concerned by how and when policies are updated. Reading's peer community policy
(which interestingly was not included as a standard local policy in the webinar) is almost 12
years old, and it includes peers that have undergone significant changes in the shape of their

48



community and their tax base since then. Even the newest FinCom policies date to August
2018, which means they were set shortly after the last override.

The FMRB recommends that municipalities review their financial policies every 5-10 years. To
enable this, the Select Board of any town can invite the FMRB to review the town's financial
policies at no cost to the town. Such a review could provide direct benefits if it uncovers any
opportunities to better manage taxpayers' money. Perhaps just as importantly, a review would
provide the indirect benefit of reassuring voters and credit agencies that Reading is as serious
as ever about fiscal responsibility.

Given the possible benefits of this free service, | would like to ask the Select Board to invite the
FMRB for a review of Reading's financial policies.

| am happy to discuss this proposal further with any or all of you. Thank you for taking the time
to consider this request.

49



Pledge of Allegiance

7:00
Overview of Meeting
Public Comment (for any items not
included on the agenda) 7:05
Town Manager Report 7:15

Community Spotlight

Select Board Reorganization

Public Hearing

Public Hearing: Discuss and Vote
Fiscal Year 2026 Tax Classification

Santaniello

REPC Proclamation

5 mins

Public Hearing

Public Hearing: Discuss and Vote on
Transfer of Annual Wine and Malt
Liquor License for Bangkok Spice
LLC d/b/a Bangkok Spice, Located at
76 Haven Street

Discuss Future of Pleasant Street
Center

Review 2026 Meeting Schedule

Select Board Liaison Reports

Future Agendas

Approve Meeting Minutes

November 10, 2025

Town Meeting

November 13, 2025

Town Meeting

November 17, 2025

Town Meeting

November 20, 2025

Town Meeting

,,P

edge of Allegiance 7:00
Overview of Meeting
Public Comment (for any items not
included on the agenda) 7:05
Town Manager Report 7:15

Community Spotlight

Approve Annual Licenses

Discuss Town Manager Evaluation

Select Board Liaison Reports

Future Agendas

Approve Meeting Minutes

7:05

7:15

50



Department Budget Presentations
Night Two 7:00

7:05
7:15

51



Select Board
September 9, 2025
Town Hall - Select Board Meeting Room

Members Present: Chris Haley, Melissa Murphy, Karen Rose-Gillis, Carlo Bacci, Karen
Gately Herrick (8:30 pm)

Others Present: Town Manager Matt Kraunelis, Assistant Town Manager Jayne Wellman,
Fire Chief Rick Nelson, CFO Sharon Angstrom (remote), Town Clerk Laura Gemme, Taylor
Gregory, Town Counsel Ivria Fried (remote), Simone Payment, Sean Tesoro, Chris Soria,
Judy Coltman, Angela Binda, Jeff Lamson, Bob Beckman (remote), Laura Stella (remote),
Kate Harrington (remote), Meg Alfoni (remote),

Charter Review Committee Members: Raymond Porter, Jeff Struble, Jonathan Barnes, Alan
Foulds, Jesse Arnold (remote)

This meeting was held in-person in the Town Hall Select Board Meeting Room and remotely
via Zoom.

Chair Chris Haley called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Public Comment (For any items not included on the agenda)

Angela Binda of Orchard Park Drive noted that at the last meeting, the Select Board
designee of the Reading Ice Arena Authority misspoke when he called the payment to the
town a donation and clarified that it is a rent payment in lieu of taxes.

Town Manager Report

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis began by thanking the organizers, sponsors, and volunteers
for another successful Fall Street Faire this past weekend. The MBTA is meeting with
abutters to the proposed turnback track, with a public meeting for the public at large to
attend on September 15™. In preparation for the upcoming Subsequent Town Meeting, the
Bylaw Committee will be hosting two public forums on the proposed Snow Shoveling
Bylaw: a virtual forum on September 16'™, and a hybrid forum on September 24™. The
Finance Committee has planned their Financial Forum for October 8.

52



Mr. Kraunelis recapped a meeting that he and Chair Haley had with Austin Prep
Headmaster, Dr. Hickey, earlier today. He noted that construction is underway, and the
school is making efforts to address neighbors’ concerns. He also noted that the recent
parking restrictions implemented on Arcadia Avenue seem to be working.

Mr. Kraunelis also shared that Bertucci’s on Walkers Brook Drive closed at the end of
August and surrendered its liquor license. A new restaurant is in the works for that location.

Mr. Kraunelis concluded by remembering the victims of September 11, 2001, especially the
first responders, as the anniversary approaches later this week.

Community Spotlight

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis congratulated Fusilli’s Cucina on celebrating its ten year
anniversary. He also congratulated staff member Avantika Mehta, Human Resources
Benefits Specialist, on her five year anniversary with the Town.

Update from Reading Food Pantry

Reading Food Pantry (RFP) Executive Director, Simone Payment, and Board President, Sean
Tesoro, presented the history of the organization and the services it provides. In 2024, the
RFP served over 4,000 residents, and distributed more than 15,000 bags of food. Due to
economic changes in the last few years, use of the pantry has increased substantially. The
RFP has outgrown their current space, and faces several challenges including, space
constraints, limited food storage capacity, lack of accessibility, and storage on different
levels that create logistical and safety issues. The RFP respectfully requested partial use of
the Pleasant Street Center (PSC) for future expansion of the RFP headquarters, when the
Reading Center for Active Living is complete. Board members expressed interest in
continuing the conversation of a rent agreement for the PSC in the future.

Discuss and Vote on 413 Main Street Early Opening

Chair Chris Haley opened the Public Hearing and Karen Rose-Gillis read the Hearing
Notice. The Select Board discussed McDonald's request for an early opening at 5 AM. The
Board agreed that it would be acceptable to open the inside of the store only at 5:00 am,
while the opening of the drive-thru should remain at 6:00 AM, consistent with the
recommendations of the Police Department and Planning Division.

53



Karen Rose-Gillis moved to close the Public Hearing regarding the early opening
request for 413 Main Street. The motion was seconded by Carlo Bacci and approved by
a vote of 4-0.

Karen Rose Gillis moved to approve a license to operate a retail business between the
hours of midnight and 6:00 a.m. pursuant to Section 7.7 of the Reading General Bylaws
and further pursuant to Section 3.8 of the Select Board Policies to McDonald’s, 413
Main Street. This license is for approval to open for business not earlier than 5:00 a.m.
indoors only, and 6:00 a.m. for the drive thru. In granting this license the board finds:

1. In accordance with Section 7.7.4.1 of the General Bylaws that the
operation of the establishment will not cause unreasonable disruption or
disturbance to, or otherwise adversely affect, the customary character of any
adjacent or nearby residential nheighborhood; and

2, In accordance with Section 7.7.4.2 of the General Bylaws that the
operation of the establishment is reasonably nhecessary to serve the public
health, safety and welfare, serves a public need and provides a public
convenience which outweighs any increase in the impacts on the adjacent or
nearby residential.

The motion was seconded by Melissa Murphy and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Discuss and Vote to Approve Meeting Minutes: August 26, 2025

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to approve the meeting minutes of August 26, 2025, as
presented. The motion was seconded by Carlo Bacci and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Discuss Potential Override/Budget Review - Vote on Fire Department Permit Fees

Fire Chief Rick Nelson reviewed his presentation from the last meeting with proposed
increases to the Fire Department fee schedule. The Board briefly discussed and agreed
with the changes.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved that the Board adopt the updated Fire Department Permit Fee
Schedule as presented. The motion was seconded by Melissa Murphy and approved by
a vote of 4-0.

54



Select Board Liaison Reports

Karen Rose-Gillis shared her community engagements including attending the Eastern
Gateway meeting where forum results were reviewed, attending the Permanent Building
Committee meeting, meeting Town Meeting Member Ron Powell at his office hours,
attending the Fall Street Faire, attending the Council on Aging meeting, and attending the
Town Forest Committee meeting.

Melissa Murphy shared that the RCTV working negotiation group has a draft contract thatis
being reviewed by Town Counsel and RCTV Counsel. The School Committee did not
approve the Mulberry Forest Montessori School. The Field House Project has been
completed. The Conservation Commission discussed the shutdown of the Mattera Cabin
and what is needed to get squared away with the Building Inspector. The Killam School and
ReCAL projects both went before the Community Planning and Development Commission
(CPDC) at recent meetings. Killam was approved, while CPDC is asking for clarification on
parking for ReCAL.

Carlo Bacci noted that the CPA Study Committee hosted a tent at the Fall Street Faire to get
community feedback on recommended percentages. The CPDC approved the Century 21
Boardwalk project on Main Street, and continued the hearing on the proposed Primrose
School, as a lot of neighbors came out to voice concerns with parking and safety. He also
shared that the City of Salem is abandoning their parking kiosk program in favor of a parking
app only, as the city was unhappy with their vendor.

Chris Haley shared details from his visit to Austin Prep with the Town Manager and School
Headmaster, Dr. Hickey, to look over the school and their parking project. The dedicated
parking for the school at the Depot is no longer needed. The Killam School building project
will save $500,000 by opting for a smaller generator, as the ReCAL will function as the
emergency shelter. He met with CPDC Chair Heather Clish regarding the Master Plan
Committee and noted that the CPDC hopes to have some follow up in October. He shared
that the Angeloni family on Libby Avenue was displaced by a house fire, and a resident has
established a GoFundMe to help the family.

Public Information Session 1: Review Charter Changes in Preparation for Town
Meeting

55



As Charter Review Committee Chair, Chris Haley called the Charter Review Committee to
order.

Roll call: Jeff Struble, Jonathan Barnes, Ray Porter, Alan Foulds, Jesse Arnold (remote), and
Chris Haley.

Town Counsel Ivria Fried reviewed the “Translation Guide” she prepared that outlines the
revisions to the Charter, which ones could be adopted through a ballot vote, and which
ones necessitate a Special Act.

The Charter Review Committee (CRC) members reviewed the proposed changes to the
various sections of the Town Charter, particularly regarding reappointment of Finance
Committee and Bylaw Committee members when the Chair is seeking reappointment,
voter registration thresholds for referendum petitions, and removal processes for board
and committee members.

Karen Gately Herrick arrived at 8:30 pm.

Town Counsel lvria Fried noted that in Section 5.5.2 the term “last known legal address” is
inconsistent with “last known address” in other sections and recommended striking the
word “legal” in this instance, as it can be unclear what “legal address” means. As the
Charter Review Committee agenda did not include “Vote”, the CRC will include it on their
agenda for next week’s meeting.

Karen Gately Herrick expressed concern with the inclusion of termination pay for the Town
Manager. Mr. Haley stated that the CRC did discuss the section but did not recall the
details. Town Clerk Laura Gemme was tasked with reviewing the minutes from the previous
meetings, and the matter would be discussed at the next meeting.

The review of the Charter will continue at next week’s Select Board meeting, with the
Charter Review Committee being posted to attend and vote on any other recommended
changes discussed.

Preview Subsequent Town Meeting Warrant

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis previewed the Subsequent Town Meeting Warrant, which the
Board will vote to close at their next meeting.

Article 1 - Reports: The only anticipated report right now is from the Ad Hoc Community
Preservation Act Study Committee.

Article 2 — Instructional Motions.

56



Article 3 - Changes to the Capital Improvement Program.
Article 4 - Changes to the Fiscal Year 2026 Budget.

Article 5 - Transfer Funds for Capital Projects: There is approximately $200,000 from
previous capital projects that will be reallocated to the upcoming Killam School and
Reading Center for Active Living (ReCAL) projects.

Article 6 — Prior Years’ Bills: There are no prior years’ bills at this time. If no bills come in
before Town Meeting, this article will be tabled.

Article 7 - Adopt MGL for Municipal Veterans Assistance Fund: This request comes from
the Veterans Agent, which will allow people to add an optional amount to tax bills to be
directed to a dedicated Veterans Assistance Fund.

Article 8 - Charter Amendments Part 1: Amendments to be adopted by voters.
Article 9 - Charter Amendments Part 2: Amendments to be adopted by Special Act.
Article 10 - Funding request from the Town Forest Committee.

Article 11 - Snow Shoveling Bylaw. This article proposes a snow shoveling bylaw in the
Downtown Smart Growth Overlay District, which may be an issue of conflict for some
members who have a business or home in the area. Town Counsel Ivria Fried asked those
members to contact her so that she could issue a written determination on whether they
could engage in discussions and vote on the matter.

Future Agendas

The board reviewed the agenda for the next meeting, including a lease amendment for the
Burbank Ice Arena and appointing a desighee to engage in those negotiations, RCTV license
extension, discussion on disability commission, authorization for opioid settlements, and
liguor license hearings. Other future agenda items include the vote on FY26 tax rates, and a
reorganization at the November 4™ meeting.

Carlo Bacci moved to adjourn at 10:01 pm. The motion was seconded by Melissa
Murphy and approved by a vote of 5-0.

57



Select Board

September 16th, 2025, 7:00 pm

Town Hall Select Board Meeting Room

Members Present: Chris Haley, Karen Rose-Gillis, Carlo Bacci, Karen Gately Herrick
Members Not Present: Melissa Murphy

Others Present: Town Manager Matt Kraunelis, Assistant Town Manager Jayne Wellman, Town Clerk
Laura Gemme, DPW Director Christopher Cole, Lieutenant Christopher Jones, Christine DeRosa,
Phil Rushworth, Kathi Crook, Nancy Docktor, Angela Binda, Joseph White, Tony D’Arezzo, Rita
Robertson, Ron Powell, CFO Sharon Angstrom (Remote), Computer Technician Tim Johnson
(Remote}), Assistant DPW Director Michael Kessman (Remote), Town Counsel Ivria Fried (Remote),
RCTV Studios (Remote), Zemin Wu (Remote), Linda Snow Dockser (Remote), Meg Alfini (Remote),
Sarah Brukilacchio (Remote), Sarah McLaughlin (Remote), Mark Sousa (Remote), Guest (Remote),
Jonathan Barnes (Remote), Russell Chin (Remote), Jeff Struble (Remote), LSD iPhone (Remote),
Jesse Arnold (Remote), Eileen Manning (Remote}, Karen Janowski (Remote)

This meeting was held in the Town Hall Select Board Meeting Room and remotely via Zoom.

Chair Chris Haley called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and provided an overview of the evening’s
agenda.

Public Comment (For any items not included on the agenda)

Angela Binda of Orchard Park Drive shared her thoughts that the Reading Center for Active Living
(ReCAL) has sufficient parking and the Pickleball project lacks a parking plan. She noted her
supportin choosing Karen Rose-Gillis or Karen Gately Herrick as the Select Board liaison to engage
in negotiations for the Lease Amendments involving ReCAL and Pickleball on behalf of the Board.

Joseph White of Prescott Street offered his support for RCTV and encouraged the Board to renew
the contract.

Nancy Docktor of Pearl Street suggested that the Select Board’s liaison for the Lease Amendments
involving ReCAL and Pickleball should take on the same duties as the Board’s RCTV liaison to
maintain consistency.

Town Manager Report

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis highlighted the Reading Coalition’s “A Time to Gather” event
scheduled for September 17" outside of Town Hall. He stated that the event is to honor those lost to
substance misuse and there will be music, a candlelight vigil, and a poetry contest. He noted that
the MBTA held two public meetings involving both direct abutters and the public to discuss the
turnback track proposal. He also noted that he has reached out to MBTA officials to confirm if they

58



still plan to come before the Board prior to filing their notice of intent. Mr. Kraunelis noted that the
Bylaw Committee will be hosting two public forums on the proposed Snow Shoveling Bylaw, the
virtual forum took place at the same time at this meeting and the hybrid forum is scheduled to be
on September 24", The Finance Committee has planned a Financial Forum for October 8™.

Mr. Kraunelis attended the swearing in ceremony for new Police Officer Zachary Castiglione, a
graduate of Reading Memorial High School. He welcomed Officer Castiglione to Reading. He
concluded by noting that it was Town Clerk Laura Gemme’s birthday and wished her a happy
birthday.

Community Spotlight

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis thanked Reading volunteer Randolph Kazazian, better known as “Biff
the Lamp Man”, for his hard work through donated lamp repair services to the Senior Community in
Reading.

Discuss Potential Override/Budget Review — Valet Parking Fees

The Board discussed a valet parking program for restaurants. Chris Haley explained that Jason
Carron, Owner of Post 1917, expressed interest in providing this service at his restaurant.
Lieutenant Christopher Jones of the Reading Police Department attended the meeting and noted
that, as outlined in their memo, the Police Department is opposed to implementing valet parking.
The Police Department and Board members shared concerns regarding enforcement, and what this
would entail by opening it up to all businesses in Reading. Board members expressed that they do
not think this is a high priority issue and discussed the possibility of exploring a weekend-night only
valet parking agreement.

During public comment on this matter, Tony D’Arezzo of John Street stated that by looking at the site
plan for Post 1917, he saw 25 parking spaces as part of the development and suggested use of
those for the valet parking. Lieutenant Jones responded to Mr. D’Arezzo and informed the Board that
the site has 70 parking spaces, but they are dedicated to residents living at the Post and the
restaurant does not have onsite parking.

Nancy Docktor of Pearl Street expressed her concerns about the Select Board potentially acting on
this matter when the Police Department is opposed and cautioned against the idea.

The discussion concluded with the Board asking Mr. Kraunelis to provide Mr. Carron with feedback
from this discussion and concerns from the Police Department to see how he wishes to proceed.

Update and Discussion on Trash & Recycling Contract

Assistant Town Manager Jayne Wellman and DPW Director Chris Cole presented the Board with the
Town’s recommendation of choosing Waste Management for the upcoming trash and recycling
contract. She explained that this recommendation came from a lengthy, detail-oriented
procurement process and Waste Management was their choice for quality and turned out to be the
lowest price of all five bidders. She also thanked Assistant DPW Director Mike Kessman, Director of

59



Operations Katie Gabriello and her Executive Assistant Joshua Delaune for their hard work in this
process. Notable changes in this new contract are a 25% cost increase to the Town annually,
recycling collection being bi-weekly, and bulk collection with a fee to the residents. The Board
raised concerns with the bulk collection’s associated fee of $35 and needing more opportunities for
rigid plastic recycling events. Karen Gately Herrick suggested the use of a sticker system for bulk
collection as used in other communities and quarterly rigid plastic recycling events. Ms. Wellman
and Mr. Cole noted the Boards’ concerns and invited feedback. The discussion concluded with a
more detailed presentation and a vote by the Board to take place at the next meeting.

Discussion and Vote on Three-Month Extension of RCTV License Agreement

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis provided an update on negotiations with RCTV stating that progress is
being made but the negotiation team needs more time to finalize the agreement. He asked that the
Board approve an extension for at least one month. Mr. Bacci expressed concern at the sudden
inclusion of a clause for one day email response from the Executive Director of RCTV. The Board
inquired as to the status of the Reading Post. RCTV Executive Director Phil Rushworth assured the
Board that the relationship with the Reading Post was dissolved, and PEG funds are no longer
supporting the Post. Chris Haley stated that cybersecurity is paramount to him. Chris Haley asked
Mr. Rushworth to clarify if he forgot to turn off the live recording during the RMHS football game on
Friday September 12th and Phil confirmed it was a mistake. The Board members debated whether
the agenda and draft motion could differ from one another with the agenda stating extension of a
three-month contract and the motion being anywhere from one to three months. Town Counsel
Ivria Fried stated that she feels comfortable with the motion being anywhere from one to three
months because it is still in the range of time provided to the public on the posted agenda.

Members of the RCTV Board of Directors including Kathi Crook and Ron Powell advocated for a
three-month extension.

Nancy Docktor of Pearl Street and Sarah Brukilacchio of Maple Ridge Road also expressed their
support for RCTV.

Angela Binda of Orchard Park Drive commented that she disagrees with Board members Chris
Haley and Carlo Bacci on their interpretations and handling of posing questions.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved pursuant to Section 6 of the Grant Agreement with Reading
Community Television (RCTV) dated June 20, 2019, to extend the Grant Agreement for an
additional two months until November 30th, 2025, on the same terms and conditions. This
motion was seconded by Chris Haley, but he rescinded his second. The motion did not pass.

Karen Rose Gillis moved pursuant to Section 6 of the Grant Agreement with Reading
Community Television (RCTV) dated June 20, 2019, to extend the Grant Agreement for an
additional three months until December 31, 2025, on the same terms and conditions. The
motion was seconded by Karen Gately Herrick and approved by a vote of 3-1, with Carlo Bacci
opposed.

60



Discuss and Vote on New Annual All-Alcohol Restaurant Liquor License for Champions Indoor
Golf V Inc. d/b/a Champions Indoor Golf

Representatives from Champions Indoor Golf including Attorney Matthew Porter, Andrew Gildea,
and Aaron Croce attended to discuss their application for a new alcohol liquor license. They noted
that due to Reading’s licensing requirements, they will have a fully functioning kitchen for a simple
menu. Attorney Porter noted that upon approval, they plan to open in December.

Karen Rose-Gillis read the Public Hearing Notice.
The Board emphasized the importance of ensuring they will not be serving minors.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to close the hearing regarding the new Annual All-Alcohol Restaurant
Liquor License for Champions Indoor Golf. The motion was seconded by Karen Gately Herrick
and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Karen Rose Gillis moved to approve the Annual All Alcohol Restaurant Liquor License for
Champions Indoor Golf V Inc. d/b/a Champions Indoor Golf, located at 1 General Way. The
motion was seconded by Karen Gately Herick and approved by a vote of 4-0.

The Board took a brief recess and resumed at 9:00 pm

Discuss and Vote on Transfer of Annual All-Alcohol Restaurant Liguor License for Yutao Inc.
d/b/a Oye’s Restaurant & Bar

Karen Rose-Gillis read the Public Hearing Notice.

The Board heard from the applicants for the transfer of license, represented by Attorney Russell
Chin and Zemin Wu. Attorney Chin discussed the transfer of the all-alcohol license and highlighted
Mr. Wu’s 11 years of experience in the restaurant business. He also informed the Board of their
application for an entertainment license to have three televisions in the restaurant. Chris Haley
emphasized the Select Board’s commitment to ensuring they will not serve minors.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to close the hearing regarding the Transfer of the Annual All-Alcohol
Liquor License for Yutao Inc. d/b/a Oye's Restaurant & Bar. The motion was seconded by Karen
Gately Herrick and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to approve the Annual All Alcohol Restaurant Liquor License for
Yutao Inc. d/b/a Oye's Restaurant & Bar, located at 26 Walkers Brook Drive. The motion was
seconded by Karen Gately Herrick and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Public Information Session 2: Review Charter Changes in Preparation for Town Meeting

As Chair of the Charter Review Committee (CRC), Chris Haley began discussion on Charter Review
changes. Members of the Charter Review Committee Jesse Arnold, Jeff Struble, and Jonathan
Barnes attended via Zoom, but there was not a quorum of CRC.

61



Town Counsel Ivria Fried stated that the Select Board can vote that night to make the changes
discussed at the previous meeting in Section 5.5.2 to strike the word “legal” from “last legal known
address” and Section 5.1 provisions around Town Manager termination pay. Mr. Haley stated that
Town Clerk Laura Gemme, in reviewing meeting minutes, provided clarification that the CRC agreed
to strike the termination pay clause in Section 5.1.

The CRC will need to meet to vote and make a recommendation on the suggestion of the Select
Board’s vote tonight before November Town Meeting. Chris Haley and the present CRC members
stated they were comfortable with this voting process. Mr. Haley briefly reviewed the “Translation
Guide” provided by Town Counsel Ivria Fried. This was discussed in great depth at the last Select
Board meeting.

Karen Gately Herrick moved to amend Section 5.1 and Section 5.5.2 of the Charter as
discussed. The motion was seconded by Karen Rose-Gillis and approved by a vote of 4-0.

The discussion concluded with the Charter Review Committee planning to set a date to hold their
next meeting before November Town Meeting.

Potential Invocation of the Rule of Necessity

Town Counsel Ivria Fried provided information regarding the Rule of Necessity. She explained that
three of the present Select Board members had financial interest in the proposed Snow Shoveling
Bylaw article on the Town Meeting warrant due to property located within the affected district. She
further noted that under Section 19 of the State Ethics Law, these three members cannot
participate in any matters involving that article, so a quorum cannot be reached. The Select Board
has a legal duty to act and is the only body who can close the Town Meeting Warrant, so without a
quorum due to conflicts, the non-conflicted Board member is permitted to invoke the Rule of
Necessity.

Karen Gately Herrick, as the only non-conflicted Board member, invoked the Rule of Necessity.
Once invoked, the three conflicted Board members briefly described their conflicts. Chris Haley
stated he owns a business on Haven Street, Carlo Bacci stated that he lives on Main Street, and
Karen Rose-Gillis stated she lives on Linden Street.

Karen Gately Herrick asserted the Rule of Necessity. Mr. Haley, Ms. Rose-Gillis, and Mr. Bacci left
the Select Board table to allow for public comment to occur for the Snow Shoveling Bylaw article.
Chair of the Bylaw Committee Jesse Arnold spoke briefly on the background of the proposed article
and encouraged the Public to attend the Bylaw Committee’s Public Forum on September 24™,

Chris Haley, speaking for himself as a resident, asked how the proposed area of the article was
determined and does not include other Town areas.

Mr. Haley, Ms. Rose-Gillis, and Mr. Bacci returned to the Select Board table to conduct general
business.

62



Vote to Close Warrant: Subsequent Town Meeting

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to close the Subsequent Town Meeting Warrant consisting of 11
Articles to take place on November 10, 2025. The motion was seconded by Karen Gately
Herrick and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Discussion and Vote to authorize the Town to participate in the settlement of National Opioid
Litigations

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis provided a memo and participation forms regarding the National
Opioid Settlement. Mr. Kraunelis asked for the Board to authorize the Town to participate in the two
national opioid settlements. He further noted that The Town would stand to receive an estimated
$82,000 over the next 15 years from the Purdue and the Sacklers Settlement and an additional
$16,000 over the next 10 years from the secondary opioid manufacturers.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to authorize the Town Manager to execute all release and
participation forms necessary for the Town to participate in the settlement of national opioid
litigations with (1) Purdue and the Sacklers and (2) the secondary opioid manufacturers
Alvogen, Amneal, Apotex, Hikma, Indivior, Mylan, Sun, and Zydus. The motion was seconded
by Chris Haley and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Discuss a Lease Amendment and a Memorandum of Understanding regarding Parking for the
Reading Center for Active Living (ReCAL) with the Reading Ice Arena Authority and Authorize a
Select Board Member to Engage in Negotiations on behalf of the Board

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis and Assistant Town Manager Jayne Wellman discussed that to get a
waiver from the Community Planning and Development Commission (CPDC) for five parking spots
for ReCAL, the CPDC is seeking a shared parking agreement between the Town and the Burbank Ice
Arena Authority. Mr. Kraunelis and Ms. Wellman expressed awareness that the Select Board would
like to have a liaison involved in negotiations of the lease amendment and shared parking
agreement. Carlo Bacci and Karen Rose-Gillis stated that they would like to be the liaison. Karen
Gately Herrick emphasized her thought that this liaison needs to not only focus on the parking
agreement in these negotiations, but also on the rent payments and a capital plan.

Chris Haley asked Mr. Kraunelis to check with Town Counsel Ivria Fried on if the Select Board did
not come to a consensus at this meeting on voting for a liaison, if he could engage in negotiations
with Town staff. Karen Gately Herrick expressed concern about this, but Mr, Haley reassured the
Board that no vote would take place without full Board approval.

Karen Janowski of Azalea Circle highlighted Michael and Judy Coltman for being instrumental in
getting this project to fruition and encouraged the Board to honor Michael, who has since passed, in
moving this forward. She also expressed her support for Carlo Bacci to be chosen for liaison.

Karen Gately Herrick moved to appoint Karen Rose-Gillis as the designhee for engagingin
negotiations. The motion was seconded by Carlo Bacci and did not pass by a vote of 2-2.

63



Chris Haley moved to appoint Carlo Bacci to serve in the lease amendment discussion for
Burbank Ice Arena. The motion was seconded by Karen Gately Herrick and did not pass by a
vote of 2-2.

Brief Update on Status of Montessori Mulberry School

Chris Haley explained that this agenda item was brought to the attention of Town Manager Matt
Kraunelis after he discovered that the proposed Mulberry Forest Montessori School had information
on their website advertising a location at Mattera Cabin when this information was not confirmed
and with no agreement in place with the Town. He also noted that as of 5:30 pm this evening, the
information had been removed from the Mulberry School website, so the issue was resolved.

Karen Gately Herrick expressed concern about using this approach to address issues with small
businesses, leading to a debate regarding how to appropriately address this concern.

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis noted that when he saw the representative from the Mulberry School
Mary Jirmanus at Town Hall, he asked if she was going to update their website and Ms. Jirmanus
said she intended to. Mr. Kraunelis also noted that from their conversation he was informed that the
Mulberry School has a lease at a new location in Reading with the Girl Scout Camp Rice Moody.

Future Agendas

The Board reviewed the agenda for the next meeting, including a proclamation for Italian Heritage
Month, a discussion on a establishing a Commission on Disabilities, and a social media policy
discussion and vote. Other future agenda items include a vote on FY26 tax rates and a
reorganization at the November 4™ meeting.

Discuss and Vote to Approve Meeting Minutes: September 9, 2025

Karen Gately Herrick requested that the minutes of September 9™, 2025, include that Mr. Haley
asked that she be called to the Select Board meeting from the MBTA Abutters meeting that was
happening simultaneously. Members did not reach a consensus on an amendment.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to delay approving the meeting minutes of September 9, 2025, until
the next meeting. The motion was seconded by Karen Gately Herrick and did not pass by a
vote of 2-2.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to approve the meeting minutes of September 9%, 2025, once
amended. The motion was seconded by Carlo Bacci and did not pass by a vote of 2-2.

Review and approval of the September 9", 2025 meeting minutes therefore were deferred to the
next meeting.

Carlo Bacci moved to adjourn at 10:49 pm. The motion was seconded by Karen Gately Herrick
and approved by a vote of 4-0.

64



Select Board

October 7™, 2025, 7:00 PM

Town Hall Select Board Meeting Room

Members Present: Chris Haley, Melissa Murphy, Karen Rose-Gillis, Carlo Bacci, Karen Gately Herrick

Others Present: Town Manager Matt Kraunelis, Assistant Town Manager Jayne Wellman, Town Clerk Laura
Gemme, DPW Director Christopher Cole, Assistant DPW Director Michael Kessman, Operations Director
Katie Gabriello, Executive Assistant Joshua Delaune, Director for Equity and Social Justice Albert Pless,
Fire Chief Rick Nelson, Patricia Crowley, Lucas Prato, Jim Riley, Linda Russo, Aarcn Parry, Sharon
Cranston, Alexandra Hettler, Mark Agami, David Commito, Nancy Docktor, Gaetanc Manganiello, Melissa
Manganiello, Karen Janowski, McKenzie Ridings, Stuart May, Diana Halsey, Josh Latham, Judy Coltman,
Anne Mark, Sofia Manganiello, Giuseppe Fodera, Alistair Sawers, Cameron Doherty, John Weston,
Jonathan Barnes, Taylor Gregory, RCTV Studios (Remote}, Computer Technician Tim Johnson (Remote),
CFO Sharon Angstrom (Remote), Conservation Administrator Chuck Tirone (Remote), Kyle Tornow
(Remote), Steven Frederickson (Remote}, Michelle Clopper (Remote}, Jennifer Allen (Remote), Peter
Lydecker (Remote), Brendan Zarechian (Remote), Jaclyn Lee (Remote), Christine Parks (Remote}), Alicia
Williams (Remote), Lori Hayes Gisetto (Remote), Anthony DeDominicis (Remote), Samantha Gray
(Remote), LM Pless (Remote), Chris Calabrese (Remote), Jeremy Fontaine (Remote), Joseph Fleury
(Remote), Sandy Matathia (Remote}), Rich Hand (Remote), Tom Wise (Remote)

This meeting was held in the Town Hall Select Board Roocm and Remotely Via Zoom.

Chair Chris Haley called to order at 7:00 PM and provided a brief overview of the evening’s agenda. Mr.
Haley also discussed that going forward, Board members are asked to speak respectfully to one another
and to the Chair, and will not use disparaging language about individuals, and Board members will not be
interrupted by other members unless by a point of order or the Chair.

Karen Gately Herrick arrived at 7:03 PM.

Public Comment (For any items not included on the agenda)

Angela Binda of Orchard Park Drive expressed concern about a new proposed lease amendment to the
Burbank Ice Arena, that was announced at the recent School Committee meeting, which promises fifty
percent of lease payments from Burbank will go towards funding unified sports and the other fifty percent
will go to the Town.

Karen Janowski of Azalea Circle commented that the statements made about Mr. Bacci, regarding his
previous role as Chair of the Symonds Way Exploratory Committee (SWEC), at the Board’s previous
meeting were false. She also thanked all people involved in trying to resolve the Burbank and Pickleball
issues.

65



Residents including Lucas Prato, McKenzie Ridings, Linda Russo, Jason Russo, Pat Crowley, Aaron Perry,
Mark Agami, Ally Hettler, Kyle Tornow, and Jennifer Allen all expressed concerns for the MBTA proposed
Turnback Track project regarding lack of communication from MBTA officials, lack of public trust, air quality
effects, health of residents, impact on emergency response vehicles and times, lack of transparency with
study data, noise impact, pollution, and increased traffic with increase in gate down closings.

Town Manager Report

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis highlighted the Reading Coalition’s “A Time to Gather” event that was held
outside of Town Hall. He stated that the event was to honor those lost to substance misuse and noted that
winner of the poetry contest was Aaron Soto. He mentioned the Finance Committee will hold its Financial
Forum on October 8. Lastly, he noted the North Reading/ Reading Chamber of Commerce is holding the
annual Fall Beer Garden on October 11" and highlighted that the event is family friendly and free.

Assistant Town Manager Jayne Wellman noted that the Eastern Gateway Community Workshop will take
place on October 27" and this workshop will summarize project feedback, share visual concepts, and
provide an opportunity for participation and feedback.

Community Spotlight

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis highlighted Reading Police Officer Kaylyn Balbo for being chosen as the
Police Department’s Employee of the Quarter. He thanked her for fostering positive community
relationships and encouraged her to keep up her great work. He also highlighted two Reading crossing
guards, Tina Lantz and Cindy Asci, and thanked them for keeping people safe and for their thirty years of
service to Reading.

Proclamation for Italian Heritage Month

Carlo Bacci shared a brief history of the Italian Heritage Month and expressed gratitude to be able to bring
this before the Board. He then read the Italian Heritage Proclamation.

During the Public Comment on this item, Guy Manganiello and Giuseppe Fodera provided history of Italian
Heritage’s influence in America and noted the values of faith, family, and culture that bond the Italian
American Community.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved that October 2025 be recognized as Italian Heritage Month in the Town of
Reading. The motion was seconded by Melissa Murphy.

Carlo Bacci offered an amendment to strike “2025” from the motion. The motion was seconded by
Mellisa Murphy.

Karen Gately Herrick expressed concerns about the process of issuing proclamations and noted she would
abstain from the vote.

The Board approved the amendment by a vote of 4-0-1 with Karen Gately Herrick abstaining.

The Board then voted to recognize October as Italian Heritage Month by a vote of 4-0-1 with Karen
Gately Herrick abstaining.

66



Discuss Establishment of a Commission on Disabilities in Reading

Director for Equity and Social Justice Albert Pless reviewed a presentation to the Board on establishing a
Commission on Disabilities (COD). He highlighted a COD’s role in advising municipalities on the disabled
community’s needs, concerns, and best practices for necessary programs and services. He informed the
Board that by having a COD, the Town is eligible for a municipal grant with the potential to be awarded up
10 $30,000. He emphasized that the COD advises on issues not requests from specific individuals or
businesses. Lastly, Mr. Pless provided the Board with resources to find more information through
neighboring communities’ websites who have already established CODs.

During Public Comment, residents Maria Morgan, Michele Clopper, and Jaclyn Lee expressed their support
for establishing a COD and all highlighted the need for this in the community and its ability to help the Town
and thanked Albert for his work.

The discussion concluded with the Board supporting this initiative, as well as thanking Albert for his hard
work and dedication. The Board asked Town Staff to continue work on to be able to present this to Town
Meeting soon.

Discuss and Vote on Fire Department Special Municipal Employee Status, Fire Department

Fire Chief Rick Nelson explained to the Board that the Fire Department needs to start training a new person
with fire alarm system maintenance, and there is a requirement for Town Manager Matt Kraunelis to sign a
disclosure form to start this training process. It is before the Board tonight because they need to authorize
Mr. Kraunelis to sign the form. Chief Nelson noted that the firefighter who will take over as the
maintenance person for the fire alarm systems is David Ferreira.

Karen-Rose Gillis moved that the Select Board approve the following employees’ request for
exemption pursuant to G.L. c. 268A, § 20(f): David Ferreira, and to authorize the Town Manager to sign
the associated Section 20(f) disclosure form. The motion was seconded by Melissa Murphy and
approved by a vote of 5-0.

Discuss and Vote on Fire Department Permit Fee Schedule Correction

Fire Chief Rick Nelson informed the Board his previous presentation for the Board at a prior meeting had a
typo and two missing fees. He explained that he needed to change the wording from “Sprinkler System
Permit” to “Kitchen Suppressicn System Permit” and the two added fees will be for “Commercial Fire
Alarm System” with a $25 associated fee and a “License to Store, Flammable and Combustible Liquids”
with a $50 associated fee.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to approve the amendments to the Fire Department Permit Fee Schedule as
presented. The motion was seconded by Melissa Murphy and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Discuss and Vote on New Annual All-Alcohol Restaurant Liquor License for Reading Forno LLC., d/b/a

Toscana Forno

Karen Rose-Gillis read the Public Hearing Notice and opened the Public Hearing.

67



Representatives from Toscana Forno including Attorney Josh Latham, Angelo Perrina, and Lucio Perrina
presented the Board with their application. Attorney Latham explained that the restaurant will take the
place of Bertuccis’ old location, and the owners have extensive experience in the restaurant industry with
three existing Toscana restaurants open. He also stated that they plan to open in February of 2026.

The Board commended the representatives for their thorough presentation and thanked them for attending
the meeting.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to close the hearing regarding the new Annual All-Alcohol Restaurant Liquor
License for Toscana Forno. The motion was seconded by Melissa Murphy and approved by a vote of 5-
0.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to approve the Annual All-Alcohol Restaurant Liquor License for Reading
Forno LLC, d/b/a Toscana Forno, located at 45 Walkers Brook Drive. The motion was seconded by
Melissa Murphy and approved by a vote of 5-0.

Discuss and Vote on Trash & Recycling Contract

DPW Director Chris Cole gave insight into the process that Town Staff began in Summer 2024 of
developing the RFP for trash and recycling collection services in preparation for a new contract to startin
July 2026. He stated that through this process Town Staff decided, with original proposal prices, both
qualitatively and financially, to recommend awarding a contract to Waste Management. Mr. Cole shared a
presentation with the Board comparing Waste Management’s pricing and offerings to a newly revised
proposal that the Town received from Republic late last week. The presentation highlighted both vendors’
pricing options including bi-weekly recycling and options with and without inclusion of bulk items. Mr. Cole
noted that bi-weekly recycling is recommended by the Town due to it being the better financial option. He
also urged the Board to award someone a contract soon as it will allow for a smooth transition and ability
to procure new vehicles in a timely manner. Representatives from both Waste Management and Republic,
Samantha Gray (Republic) and Christine DeRosa (Waste Management), were present at the meeting.

The Board expressed concern about the potential of not having weekly recycling, the exclusion of one free
bulk item, and concern about the potential of having to rent trucks at a price of $30,000 if a contract does
not get awarded in time.

They expressed wanting both vendors to come back with pricing options for weekly recycling and some
members stated they would prefer to include weekly recycling and bulk item options instead of placing
importance on one or the other. The discussion concluded with the Board agreeing that they felt more time
was needed to decide to vote on awarding a contract.

With the Board feeling that waiting until their next regularly scheduled meeting to award a contract was too
long, they agreed to hold a meeting to discuss and vote on this before then. Assistant Town Manager Jayne
Wellman explained that the vendors would need to submit their best and final offers to the Town by
October 9" to comply with Open Meeting Law rules if the meeting were to take place as early as October
14.

68



Discuss a Lease Amendment and a Memorandum of Understanding regarding Parking for the Reading
Center for Active Living (ReCAL) with the Reading Ice Arena Authority and Authorize a Select Board
Member to Engage in Negotiations on behalf of the Board

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis stated that the Board had discussed this item at their previous meeting and
in the interest of time, he had gone ahead since then with negotiating some original agreements with
Burbank to satisfy the requirements of the Community Planning and Development Commissicn (CPDC) to
establish a waiver for parking. He further noted that the Board can still have a liaison involved in the
negotiations if they wish to, but he is not asking for one due to him being authorized by the Charter to
negotiate with the team already doing so. Board Member Karen Gately Herrick expressed concern about
the announcement made by Select Board designee Carl McFadden at last night’s CPDC meeting, stating
that there was an agreement to pay 50% of Burbank revenue to the Town and 50% of Burbank revenue to
fund Unified Sports. Mr. Kraunelis noted that this agreement allowed the Town to have their parking at
Burbank and in turn, Burbank asked for this agreement, and it must go before Town Meeting for a vote
annually to allow for the funding. He went on to explain that Town Meeting had previously asked the Town
to find funding for Unified Sports, and this would be a solution, so he feels it works out for both sides. Mr.
Kraunelis noted that the lease amendment’s purpose is for parking liability for the Town and the
Memorandum of Understanding covers asking Town Meeting to use this funding source for Unified Sports.

Assistant Town Manager Jayne Wellman emphasized points made by Mr. Kraunelis and stated that both
parties expressed interest in taking on this lease amendment and Burbank asked for a lot to be included
but is now only seeking this agreement for Unified Sports funding to go before Town Meeting and that this
will be an annual vote at Town Meeting with whatever figure the lease payment is that year.

Town Manager Matt Kraunelis informed the Board that they have the authority to bring other things forward
in the negotiation process with Burbank and the Board will vote on lease amendment agreements.

The discussion concluded without selecting a Select Board member to engage in negotiations on behalf of
the Board.

Update from MBTA Regarding Proposed Turnback Track

Representatives from the MBTA, Sharon Cranston and Alistair Sawers, attended the meeting and shared a
presentation covering topics including how the MBTA has done public outreach, shared the project site
plan, adding planting and a track pan to address public concerns, information on the noise study, gate
closure changes, and the emissions. They noted that their next step was to attend the Conservation
Commission’s meeting the following evening.

Board Members expressed concerns regarding not seeing the raw data for the studies that have been
conducted, data to back up the need for the increased trains, large increase in gate closures, emissions
and a general lack of public trust. Ms. Cranston noted that data had been shared with the Reading Police
and Fire Chiefs and further stated that the MBTA does not have raw data, only the consultant has that
information on their software. Mr. Sawers shared that there are good data and a strong belief from the
MBTA that this project will support the need for increased ridership. Ms. Cranston presented the Board

69



with the sound study data that was previously provided at their public meeting hosted for Reading
residents, but the Board was not satisfied with it as it is not as specified as they are seeking.

Members of the Public including Jim Riley, Beth Stakeham, Marjorie Carlman, David Commito, Sal Russo,
Bryce Cheney, and Alicia Williams expressed concerns regarding lack of communication from MBTA
officials, lack of public trust, air quality effects, health of residents, and lack of transparency surrounding
the sound study. Mr. Commito asked whether the MBTA used the loud or quiet train in the sound study, and
Ms. Cranston explained that while it was requested of the consultant to use the loud train, she is unsure of
which one was used in the study and is unable to confirm due to lost train data. Resident Chris Calabrese
commented that something that has withheld him from taking the train is the schedule and the prices of
homes in Town are high due to proximity to the train line.

Chair Chris Haley asked Ms. Cranston if they could reconduct a new sound study because he feels as
though itis owed to the residents. Ms. Cranston said she cannot make any commitment to reconducting
the study at this time.

The discussion concluded with the Board hoping that amenable terms can be reached regarding this
project, and they understand the residents’ opposition to the turnback track.

Discuss and Vote on 32 Lincoln Street Proposed Roof Repairs

Chair Chris Haley recused himself from discussion and voting on this matter to aveid a conflict, as he
owns a business on Haven Street.

Member of the Historical Commission Jonathan Barnes was present at the meeting and noted that the
position of the Historical Commission was represented in the letter provided in the packet and he was
happy to answer any questions.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to approve the renovations to 32 Lincoln Street as presented. The motion
was seconded by Karen Gately Herrick and approved by a vote of 4-0.

Discuss and Vote on Appointment to Recreation Committee

Chair Chris Haley explained that since the applicant for the vacancy on the Recreation Committee is
currently an associate member, upgrading to the full member vacancy does not require Volunteer
Appointment Subcommittee (VASC) to intervene with another interview. He also noted that this person is
the only applicant, and the vacancy was properly advertised.

Karen Rose-Gillis moved to appoint Giuseppe Fodera as a Member of the Recreation Committee.
Term beginning immediately and ending on June 30", 2028.

Karen Gately Herrick moved to adjourn at 11:25 PM. The motion was seconded by Melissa Murphy
and approved by a vote of 5-0.

70



